
BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

CIN: L74899DL1985PLC020973 

34TH ANNUAL REPORT 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019 

Registered Office: H.No. 116, F/F Village Kotla, MayurVihar, Phase-I, Near Hukum 
Singh Dairy, New Delhi -110091 

E mail ID: bharat.ekansh.ltd@gmail.com 

Telephone:9355777334-35 



CORPORA TE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEERAJKUMAR DIRECTOR 
MOHAMMEDSHAH NA WAZ HUSSAIN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
RAHUL KUMAR VERMA DIRECTOR 
NIKITA DADHEECH INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
SUNILKUMAR DIRECTOR 
SU MIT KHANDELW AL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
TANYA THAKUR MANAGING DIRECTOR 

MEMBERS- AUDIT COMMITTEE 

MOHAMMED SHAH NA WAZ HUSSAIN CHAIRMAN 
RAHUL KUMAR VERMA DIRECTOR 
SUMIT KHANDELWAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
BHA WNA TALREJA COMPANY SECRETARY 

MEMBERS- STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

MOHAMMED SHAH NA WAZ HUSSAIN CHAIRMAN 
SUMIT KIIANDEL WAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
SUNILKUMAR DIRECTOR 
BHA WNA TALREJA COMPANY SECRETARY 

MEMBERS-NOMINATION&REMUNERA TION COMMITTEE 

MOHAMMED SHAH NA WAZ HUSSAIN CHAIRMAN 
SUMIT KHANDELW AL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
SUNILKUMAR DIRECTOR 
BHA WNA T ALREJA COMPANY SECRETARY 

MEMBERS- NBFC COMMITTEE 

MOHAMMED SHAH NA WAZ HUSSAIN CHAIRMAN 
SUMIT KHANDELW AL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
SUNILKUMAR DIRECTOR 
BHA WNA TALREJA COMPANY SECRETARY 



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

[MuKEsn KUMAR SHARMA I CHIEF FJNANCIAL OFFICER I 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

I BHAWNA TALREJA I COMPANY SECRETARY I 

AUDITORS 

Mis. PLK& Associates STATUTORY AUDITOR 
Chartered Accountants 
Mis. Sanchit Mathur& Co. SECRET ARIAL AUDITOR 
Company Secretaries 

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT 

SKYLJNE FJNANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

D-153A, FIRST FLOOR OKHLA INDUS- TRIAL AREA, PHASE-I 
NEW DELID-110020 

WEBSITE: 

I www.bharatekanshlimited.com I 

JNVESTOR RELATIONS EMAIL ID 

i bharatekanshltd@gmail.com I 



BOARDS' REPORT 
Dear Members, 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 341
" Annua l Report and the Audited Statementsfor the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 201 9. 

BACKGROUND 

The company was incorporated under Companies Act,1956 on 18th May, 1985. The company got its registration as 
NBFC from Reserve Bank of india on 22.09.1998vide Registration No. B-14.01249. The Company is a Category B­

Non-Banking Financial Company engaged in the business of providing loans and Finance to firms, bodies corporate 

and financial leasing and hiring, financial and investment consultancy etc. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The financia l performance of the Company during for the Financial Year ended March 31 , 2019 is as under: 

' 

Particulars F.Y. 2018-19 F.Y. 2017-2018 
Income 4,80,000 3.02,800.00 

Expenditure 4,64,72 1 1,7 1,692.00 

Profit Before Tax 15,278 l ,3 1, I 08.00 
Net Profit/loss After Taxation 495 97,336.00 

Basic Earnings per Share 0.0005 0.12 

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

During the year under review, the Company has gained Profit before tax of Rs. 15,278.00. The company expects 

good business and returns in future. The performance of the company during the period under review has been 

satisfactory. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

The company is a Non-Banking financial company reg istered with the Reserve Bank of India. There has been no 
change in the business of the company, during the year under review. 

DIVIDEND 

ln order to conserve the resources of the company for the good future prospects and growth and as the Company has 
gained small amount of Profit in the said reporting period, the Board of Directors taking this view have decided not 
to distribute any dividend out of the reserve of the Company and therefore the Board of Directors of the company 

has not recommended any dividend to the shareholders. 



TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

Net Profitfor the period amounting to Rs3.02 lakhs has been transferred to the Reserves. 

Deposits 

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March 3 I, 20 19. There 
were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 3 1, 20 I 9. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 

a. Disclosure regarding issues of equity shares with differentialrights: 

The Company has not issues any equity shares with differential rights during the year under review. 

b. Disclosure regarding issues of employee stockoptioos: 

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the year under review. 

c. Disclosure regarding tbe issues of sweat equityshares: 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status or company operations in future 

No such order has been passed by the regulator, court or tribunal that may impact the company 's operations in future 
or may affect its going concern status. 

Material Changes between the date of the Board Report & End of the Financial Year. 

• Pursuant to SEBI circular no. CIR/MRD/DSN18/2014 dated May 22, 20 14 and as per SEBI 
directive, CSE has forwarded the list of exclusively li sted companies with them that got it 
become non operational for being placed on the Dissemination Board of NSE. 
The Company has been moved to dissemination board ofNSE with effect from 0200 August 2019. 

• Further, the board has formulated the NBFC Committee in the Board meeting held on 241h July 2019. 
hav ingMr. Shah Nawaz and Mr. Sumit Khandelwal as Non Executive Independent Directors, Mr. Sunil 
Kumar as Additional Director and Ms. Bhawna Talreja as Company Secretary of the Company as 
members. 

• However For enhancement of Company and its bus iness operations, the Board of Directors are of view to 
increase the authorized capital of the Company form Rs. 5 crores to Rs. 5.5 crores subject to the approval of 
members in AGM. 



• In terms of RBf Circular DNBR(PD).CC.No 019/03.10.01 /2014-15 Dated February 06, 2015, NBFCs 
are required obtain me mberships with the four Credit Information Companies i.e. i) Cred it Infonnation 
Bureau (India) Limited, ii) Equifax Credit Infonnation Services Private L imited, iii) Experian Cred it 
lnformation Company of India Private Limited and iv) CRIF High Mark Credit lnformation Services 
Private Limited. T herefore, the Company is initiation the process of obtaining membership with al l 4 
credit information Companies. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20 14 for the financial year 2018-19 has been enclosed 

with this report in ANNEXURE- I 

CORPORATEGOVERNACE 

Since, the paid-up share capital of the company is less than Rs. I 0 Crores and Net worth is less than Rs.25 Crores, 

the provis ions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR)Regulations,2015 

are not applicable to the company. However, your company has made every effort to comply with the provisions of 

the Corporate Governance and to see that the interest of the shareholders and the company are properly served. It has 

always been the company endeavors to excel through better corporate governance and fair and transparent practices 

and many of w hich has always been in place even before they were mandated by the law of land. 

The management of the company believes that it w ill further enhance the level of corporate governance in the 

company. 

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

During the financial year 2018-19 

11 (Eleven) meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were held and the interven ing gap between the 

Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 20 13 (i.e., the maximum interval between 

anytwo board meeting did not exceed l 20 Days) 

S.NO. Date 
I 28/04/2018 
2 20/06/20 18 

3 09/08/20 18 
4 14/09/2018 

5 0 l /1l/2018 
6 20/ 12/2018 

7 14/02/2019 

8 12/03/201 9 

9 19/03/2019 



1

- 10 I -27/03/20 19 I 

I I 29/03/20 19 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF COMMITTEE 

During the fi nancial year 20 18-1 9 

5 (Five) Audit Committee Meetings (AC) 

S.NO Date 

1. 28/04/20 18 

2. 09/08/2018 

3. 20/12/20 18 

4. 14/02/20 19 

5. 12/03/201 9 

7 (Seven) N om ination and Remuneration Comm ittee Meeting (NRC) 

S.N O. Date 

I. 2 8/04/20 18 

2. 14/09/2018 

3. 20/ 12/2018 
4 . 12/03/20 19 
5. 19/03/20 19 
6. 27/03/201 9 
7. 29/03/201 9 

4 (Four) Stakeho lder Relationship Committee Meeting (S RC) 

S.NO. Date 

I. 28/04/20 18 

2. 09/08/20 18 

3. 14/02/201 9 
4. 12/03/20 19 

BOARD EVALUTION 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations 20 15 Mandate that board sha ll monitor and Review the Board Evaluation Framework. 

The Framework includes the evaluation of Directors on Various parameters such as : 

./ BoaTd Dynamics and relationship 



v' lnformation'sinflows 

v' Decisionmak ing 

v' Relationship withstakeholders 

v' Company Performance and Strategy 

v' Tracking Board and committee effectiveness 

v' Peerevaluation 

T he Companies Act 201 3 states that forma l annual evaluation needs to be made by the board of its own perfonnance 

and the manner in w hich such performance evaluation was carried out is as under: 

The Performance evaluation framework is in place and has been c ircu lated to a ll the directors to seek their response 

on the evaluation of the entire board and independent directors. The Nomination and Remuneration & Compensation 

Committee has carried out evaluation of director's performance. 

The cri teria of evaluation is exercise of responsibilities in a bonafide manner in the interest of the Company. striving 

to attend meetings of the Board of Directors/Committees of which he/she is a member/general meetings. 

participating constructively and actively in the meetings of the Board/Committee of the Board etc. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDEN T DIRECTORS 

All new independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. The details of train ing and 

familiari zation program are prov ided at the time of the appo intment of an independent director, the Company issues 

a formal letter of appointment outlining hi s I her role, function, duties and responsibi li ties. 

BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER 
TRADING 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Ins ider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 201 5 and the applicable Securities laws. The Ins ider Trading Pol icy of 

the Company lays down guide lines and procedures to be fo llowed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with 

shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been fonnulated to regulate. 

monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees a nd to ma intain the highest ethical standards of dealing in 
Company securities. 

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fa ir disclosure of 

unpublished price sens itive information and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading. 

POLICIES 

We seek to promote and fo llow the highest level of ethical standards in al l our business transactions guided by our 

value system. The SEBJ (Listing Obligations and Disc losure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015 mandated the 

formulation of certain polic ies for all listed companies. 

The policies are reviewed periodica lly by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. 

v' Annual EvaluationPolicy 



,/ ArchivePolicy 

,/ Board DiversityPolicy 

,/ Policy On Determ ination Of Materiality OfEvents 

,/ Policy On MateriaalSubsidiaries 

,/ Preservation OtRecords 

,/ Related Party Transaction Pol icy 

,/ Vigil MechanismPolicy 

BOARD INDEPENDENCE 

Definition of ' Independence' of Directors is derived from Regulation 25 of SEBJ (LODR) Regulations 2015 and 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 20 13. Based on the confirmation /disclosures received from the Directors 

under section 149(7) of the Compan ies Act 20 13 and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed. the following 

Non-Executive Directors are considered as Independent D irectors as on 3 1 stMarch 2019. 

a) Ms. Nikita Dhadeech 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES A CT, 2013 

T he Company is a registered NBFC and the ma in object of the company is to provide loan, guarantees and made 
investments. Hence the company does not fa ll under the purview of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made there under w.r. t its in vestment and lending activities. Detai ls of Loans, 

Guarantees and Investments are given in the notes to the F inancia l Statements. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELA TED PARTIES 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with the rules made there under and 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 201 5, the Company had not entered into any 

contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered materia l. T here are no materially 

significant re lated party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, D irectors, Key Managerial Personnel 

or other designated persons which may have a potential confl ict with the interest of the Company at large. 

Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188( I) of the 

Companies Act, 201 3 along with the j ustification for entering into such contract or arrangement in Form AOC-2 

does not form part of the report. (ANNEXTURE V) 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

The Company has in place adequate internal fi nancial controls across the organization. The same is subject to review 

periodically by the interna l audit cell for its effectiveness. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable materia l weakness in the des ign or operation was observed. 



AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Mis PLK& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration. No. 024619N) were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors for a period of 5 years in Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2017. Their continuance of 

appointment and pay ment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if their appo intment is 

ratified, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 1 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Notes on 

financ ial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 

comments. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20 14, the Company has appointed M/s. Sanchit Mathur& Co .. 
Company Secretaries, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Aud it of the Company. 
The Report of the Secretarial Audit in Form MR-3 for the Financial Year ended March 31 , 201 9 is annexed as 
Annexure-II to the Report. 

COST AUDITOR 

As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's in respect of its product/services. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No Material C hanges affecting the Financial Position of Company Took Place during the financial year under 
review. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earn ings and Outgo are as under: 

a) Conservation ofEnergy: 

Steps taken for conservation NA 

Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy NA 

Capital investment on energy conservation equ ipment's NA 



b) TechnologyAbsorption: 

Efforts made for technology NIL 
absorption 
Benefits derived NIL 
Expenditure on Research NIL 
&Development, if any 

Details of technology imported, if NA 
any 
Year of import NA 
Whether imported technology ful- NA 
ly absorbed 
Areas where absorption of im- NA 
ported technology has not taken 
place, if any 

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo: (in lndianRs.) 

I Earnings I N~l I 
Outgo N il 

VIGIL MECHNANISM 

The Company believes in the conduct of its affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of 
professionalism, honesty, integrity and eth ical behavior. The Company is committed to develop a culture in which 
every employee fee ls free to raise concerns about any poor or unacceptable practice and misconduct. ln order to 
maintain the standards has adopted lays down this Whistle Blower Policy to provide a framework to promote 
responsible and secure whistle blowing. The Board of Directors of you r company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism 
and Whistle Blower Policy in Compliance of the Companies Act, 201 3. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 

I. Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

The Company seeks to nurture a mutually beneficial relationship w ith its employees. This relationship is 

characterized by the Investment which the company makes in its employees by providing challenging roles and 

assignment opportunities for personal growth, re levant and timely performance support training and an enabling 
environment. The company seeks to create a workplace which combines achievement orientation with care for 

employees. The Company lists " people" as one of its stated core values. 

Your Company takes the pride in the Commitment, Competence and dedication shown by its employees in all areas 

of business. Various HR initiatives are taken to align the HR Policies to the growing requirements of the business. 

COMPLIANCE 

The Company has complied and continues to comply with the applicable regulations, circulars and gu idelines issued 

I • 



by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Stock Exchange(s), Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) etc. 

The Company has complied with all the applicable provis ions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Compan ies Acl 

2013, Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchange, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 20'15 and other applicable rules/regulations/guidelines issued from time to time. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

T he management has taken all necessary steps to identify the elements of risks, if any. The management has 

implemented an effective and meaningful system to safeguard the assets of the company. 

The Board has to review the bus iness plan at regular intervals and develop the Risk Management Strategy wh ich 

shall encompass laying down guiding princ iples on proactive planning for identifying, analyzing and mitigating all 

the materia l risks, both externa l and internal viz. Environmental, Business, Operational, Financial and others. 

Communication of Risk Management Strategy to various levels of management for effective implementation is 

essential for achieving the goals of the organization. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

In terms of the provis ions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with Rule, 5 of The Compan ies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personne l) Rules, 2014, none of the Company's Employees who 

were in receipt of a remuneration not less than Rs. 60 Lacs during the financ ial year, or the employee receipt of the 

remuneration for any part of that year , at a rate which, in aggregate, was not less was Rs.5 lacs per month and 

hence no particulars are required to be disclosed in this report 

REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for 

selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. (ANNEXTURE) 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

./ Chairman of theBoard 

Mr. Shah Nawaz, Independent Director is Chairman of the Board . 

./ In terms of section 149 of the companies Act 2013, Company has appointed following as lndependent 
Directors: 

• Mr. Shah Nawaz(appointed w.ej 15.05.2019) 

• Mr. Sumit Khandelwal (appointed w. ej 15.05.2019) 
• Ms. N itikaDadeech (appointedw.ef 31.03.2015) 
• Mr. Sardar Singh Chaudhry (res igned w.e.f 04.05.2019) 
• Mr. Raj Kumar Jain (res igned w.e.f 14.09.2018) 



../ In terms of Section 203 of the Act, following are appointed/designated as Key Managerial Personne l of 
your Company by the Board : 

• Mr. Mukesh Kumar Shanna (appointed w.ef 29.03.2019) 
• Ms. Sughandha Khandelwal (resigned w.e.fl 4.06.20 19) 
• Ms. BhawnaTalreja (appointedw.e.j24.07.2019) 
• Ms. Tanya Thakur(appointed w.e.f 27.03.2019) 
• Mr. Rahul Kumar Verma(appointed w.e.f 12.03.201 9) 
• Mr. Suni l Kumar (appointed w.e.fl4 .09.2018)(change in designation from Additional Inde pendent 

to Additional Executive w.e .f. 19.03.2019) 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UIS 149(6) 

All independent directors have given the Declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under the 
Companies Act, 20 I 3and SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 201 5.(ANNEXTURE VI) 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Currently, the Board Has 4 Committees: The Audit Committee, The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and NBFC Committee has Proper composition of Independent Directors and 
Executive Director. (ANNEXTURE IV) 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY 

The board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including 
adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fi nancial disclosures. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribuna ls impacting the going concern 
status and Company's operations in future. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a detailed 
management discussion and analysis report has been appended separately as (ANNEXTURE-III) 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY 

As per the Companies Act, 201 3, Companies having net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, or turnover of Rs. I 000 Crore or 
more or net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during any financial year are required to constitute a Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee (CSR) of the Boardof Directors comprising three or more directors, at least one of whom 
should be an independent director and such company shall spend at least 2% of the average net profit of the company's 
three immediately preceding financial years. 

During the financial year 20 18-19 the Company has not crossed the threshold limit for the CorporateSocial Responsibility 
Committee as required under the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201 3 (as defined above). So the company has not 
constitutedthe CSR committeeandnotdoneanyactivitiesdefinedunderSchedule VIloftheCompaniesAct, 2013. 



DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN A T WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION &REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
The Company has adequate system for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up cell for 

the same. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act 20 13 read with rules thereunder, the Company has not received any complaint of sexual 

harassment during the reporting period. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(5) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 20 13. the Directors of 

your company confirm that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3 I st March, 2018, the applicable 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material depanures: 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 3 1st March, 2018 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that period; 

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 201 3 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) The Board of Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial contro ls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; 

g) The Board of Directors have adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation 
of re liable financial disclosures. 
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ANNEXTUREI 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 201 4] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

[ CIN L 74899DL 1985 PLC020973 
li Registration Date 18/05/1985 

Iii Name of the Company Bharat Ekansh Limited 

Iv Category I Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY LlMJTEDBY SHARES- lNDJAN NON-
GOVERNMENT COMPANY 

v Address of the Registered office and contact H. NO. I I 6, FfF VILLAGE KOTLA, MA YUR Vll-IAR 
detai ls PHASE-I, NEAR HUKUM SlNGH DAIRY, 

DELHI I I 0091 
Vi Whether listed company Listed at Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited(Now on 

Dissemination Board) 

Vii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
and Transfer Agent, if any D- l 53A, First Floor Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I New 

Delhi- I I 0020 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMP ANY 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of main NlC Code of the Product/ service % total turnover of the 
products I services company 

Financial Services other than 649 100% 
I Insurance and Pension 

Funding activities 

ill PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

s. Name of the CrN/GLN HOLDING/SU % of shares Applicable 

N Company BSIDIARY/AS he ld section 

0. SOCIA TE 

01 NIRVAZA U51109DL2011PTC2260l9 SUBSIDIARY 100% 2(87)( ii) 

ENTERPRISES 

J . 



I I PRIV ATELLMITED I I I I I 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total E quity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares he ld at the No. of Shares held at the end of the % 
S hareho Ide rs beginning of the year year Change 

during 
the year 

Dem a Physical Total %of Dem at Physical Total % of 
t Total Total 

Shares Shares 
A. Promoters 

( 1) Indian 

0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
a)Jndividual/HU change 
F 

b) Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

c) State Govt (s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

d) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

e) Banks/FI NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

f) Any Other. . NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

b-total (A) (1):- 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 ) No 
change 

(2) Foreign 

a) NRJs - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

lndividua ls 



b) Other - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Ind ividuals 

C) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

d) Banks I FI NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

E) Any NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Other. ... 

Sub-total (A) 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
(2):- change 

tal shareholding 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 0 40,000 40,000 4.83 No 
of Promoter change 
(A) = 
(A)(l )+(A)(2) 
B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. lnstitutions NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

a)Mutual funds NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
b) Banks/Fr NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
C)Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
d) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
e) Venture NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Capital Funds 

f) Insurance NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Companies 
g) Flls NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

h) Foreign NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Venture Capital 
Funds 
i) Others NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
(specify) 

Sub-total NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
(B)(l):-

2. Non- NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
Institutions 

a) Bodies 
Corp.:-

i)Indian B8422t 384221 46.46 B8422 1 8422 1 46.46 '10 change 
i i)Overseas 
b) Individuals 24700 24700 3 24700 24700 3 W Change 



i)lndividual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital uptoRs. 
I lakh 

ii)Individual 378000 378000 45.71 378000 378000 45.71 NO 

shareholders Change 

holding 
nominal share 
capital 111 

excess of Rs I 
lakh 

c) Others NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

(specify) 

Sub-total NA V8692 t 78692 1 95.17 NA 78692 1 786921 95.17 NA 

(B)(2):-

Total Public NA V8692 t 78692 1 95.J 7 NA 786921 786921 95.17 N A 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)( I )+(B)( 
2) 
C. Shares held NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
by Custodian for 
GDRs &ADRs 

Grand Total N A 826921 826921 95.17 NA 826921 826921 95.17 NA 
(A+B+C) 

(ii) 
SI Shareholder's Shareho lding at the beginning of Shareho ld ing at the end of the 
No. Name the year year 

No. of % of total %of No. of % of total %of % c hange 
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares Shares of Shares 111 

com pany Pledge the Pledged I shareholdin 
d i company encumber g during 
en cum ed to total the year 
bered shares 
to total 
shares 

Sardar Singh 20,000 2.415 20,000 2.41 5 NlL Ni l 
Chaudhary 

f..1ohit Jain 20,000 2.415 20,000 2.4 15 NTL N il 

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):- - NO CHANGE 



SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No beginning of the year during the year 

No. of shares % of total No. of % of total 
shares of shares shares of the 
the company 
company 

At the beginning of the year 40,000 4.83 40,000 4.83 

Date wise Increase/ NO Change 
Decrease 111 Promoters 
Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease (e.g. 
a llotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the End of the year 40,000 4.83 40.000 4.83 

(iv) Sltareltolding Pattern of top ten Sltareltolders (other titan Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the year 
No. beginning of the year 

For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of tota l No. of shares % of total shares of the 
Shareholders shares of company 

the 
company 

Baris Real estate Private 
Limited 
At the beginning of the year 92307 11.16 92307 16 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareho lding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 92307 11.1 6 92307 16 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

2. Daiko Information 
technoloJ?Y Private Limited 
At the beginning of the year 92307 11.1 6 92307 11.16 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 



the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 92307 11.1 6 92307 l.16 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

B. Deepak Kumar Tya2i 
At the beginning of the year 50,000 6.05 50,000 6.05 
Date wise 1ncrease I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 50,000 6.05 50000 6.05 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

~. Sajel Trade House Private 
Limited 
At the beginning of the year 92307 11. 16 92307 1.1 6 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 92307 11. 16 92307 1.16 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

5. Poo.ia sales Corporation 
At the beginning of the year 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specify ing 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

). Shree Balaji Enterprises 
At the beginning of the year 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
Date wise Increase I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareho lding 
during the year specifying 



the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

7 Stallion Tradin2 Company 
At the beginning of the year 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
Date wise lncrease I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equ ity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 22800 2.75 22800 2.75 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

B. Bhagwati Corporation 

At the beginning of the year 21800 2.63 21800 2.36 
Date wise Increase I NO change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equ ity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 21800 2.63 21800 2.36 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

p Tycon Agency 
At the beginning of the year 21800 2.63 21800 2.36 
Date wise Lncrease I NO Change 
Decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equ ity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 21800 2.63 21800 2.36 
on the date of separation, i f 
separated during the year) 

10 Balaji Traders 
At the beginning of the year 21700 2.62 21700 2.62 
Date wise Increase I No Change 
Decrease in Shareho lding 
during the year specifyi ng 



(v) 

the reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. al lotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equity etc): 
At the End of the year ( or 2 1700 2.62 21 700 2.62 
on the date of separation, if 
separated during the year) 

NOTE: Tile above changes in slzareltolding are due to buying/selling of shares by shareholders at various dates. 
the company has not issued any share during the year by any a/lotme11t /right issue/bonus issue/sweat equity etc. 
company has recorded abovementioned transfers. 

- ·-
SI. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during 
No. year the year 

For Each of the Directors No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total shares 
andKMP the company of the company 
Mr. Sardar Singh 
Choudhary 
At the beginning of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.415 
Date wise Increase I Decrease No Change 
in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 
a llotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
At the End of the year 20000 2.415 20000 2.4 15 
Mr. Mohit Jain 
At the beginning of the year 20000 2 .415 20000 2.4 15 
Date wise Increase I Decrease No Change 
in Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
At the End of the vear 20000 2.41 5 20000 2.415 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness ot the Company 111c lud111g 111terest outstand111~1accrued but not due tor oavment 
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
exclud ing Loans ebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount NA l , 12,84,930 NA ] ' 12,84,930 



ii) Interest due but not pa id 
Interest accrued but not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) NA 1, 12,84,930 NA 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

~ Addition NA NA 
~ Reduction ( I 0612044) 

Net Change NA (10612044) NA 
Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial year NA 6,72,886 NA 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 

Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) NA 6,72,886 NA 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

SI. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 
no. 

I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

• • 

Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 
1961 

Stock Option 

Sweat Equi ty 

Commission 
- as % of profit 

- others, specify ... 

Others, please specify 

Total (A) 

Ceiling as per the Act 

..... . ... . ..... . ..... 
.. . 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA 

1, 12,84.930 

( 1061 2044) 

(I 0612044) 

6.72,886 

6,72,886 

Total 
Amou 
nt 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 



B. B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

SI. Particulars of R emuneration Name of Directors Total 
no. Amount 

. ..... . .. 
. .. 

3. Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA 

• Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA 
committee meetings . Commission . Others, please specify 

Total ( !) NA NA NA NA NA 

4. Other.Non-Executive Directors NA NA NA NA NA . Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA 
committee meetings . Commission . Others, please specify 

Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA 

Total (B) = ( 1 + 2) NA NA NA NA NA 

Total Managerial Remuneration NA NA NA NA NA 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MDIMANAGERIWTD: 

SI. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
no. Remuneration 

CEO Company CF Total 
Secretary 0 

I. Gross salary NA 1, 18,548 NA NA 
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 
17( I) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perq uisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
196 1 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option NA NA NA NA 



SI. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
no. Remuneration 

CEO Company CF 
Secretary 0 

3. Sweat Equity NA NA NA 

4. Commission NA NA NA 
- as % of profit 

- others, specify ... 

5. Others, please specify NA NA NA 

Total NA 1, 18,548 N A 

VII. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Type Section of Brief 
the Descriptio 

Companies n 
Act 

A.COMPANY 

Penalty NA NA 

Punishment NA NA 

Compound in NA NA 
g 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty NA NA 

Punishment NA NA 

Compound in NA NA 
()' 
0 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty NA 

Punishment NA 

Compound in NA 
g 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
FOR BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

SD/-
RAHUL KUMAR VERMA 
(Director) 
Din:08363706 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:27111 August 20 I 9 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Details of Authority 
Penalty/ [RD/NCL 

Punishment/ T/COURT 
Compoundin 

g fees 
imposed 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

N A 

NA 

N A 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

SD/­
SUNILKUMAR 
(Director) 
Din: 08161469 

I 

Total 

N A 

N A 

NA 

NA 

Appeal 
made, if 
any (give 
Details) 

N A 

NA 

NA 

N A 

NA 

N A 

NA 

NA 

N A 



Sanchit Mathur & Company 
Chamber No. 211. Namdhari Chambers, Desh Ba.ndhu Gupta 

Road. Karol Bagh, New Delhi-i10005 
Phone: (0) 011-47053353, (M) +91-9818103535 

E-Mail- cssanchitmathur7@gmail.com 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2018-19 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Ccmpanies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
M/s BHARAT EKAN$H LIMITED 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Mis SHARA T EKANSH LIMITED (hereinafter 
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, fonns and returns fiJed 
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March 2019,complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and aJso that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-med"lanism in place to 
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:-

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed~ other records 
maintained by Mis BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED ("the Company") for the financial year ended on 
31s1 March 2019, according to the provisions of: ~ 'b. C}· 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made th~ 

~ . ~1~~"\y_\)~ 
. ~~ . ~o- :\ ~e\?>~ 
s~ c.'? ~c.~ sec\ 
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OBSERVATIONS 
' COMPLIANCES AS PER 

S.No. AUDITED ITEMS COMPANIES ACT 2013 

BOARD MEETINGS Miniml.!m 4 BM's to held in a 
1 (SECTION 173) Financial Year 2018-19 

" 
Minimum gap between 2 Board 

j Meetings shall not exceed 120 
days 

I Minimum 7 days notice is to be 
given to each director for 
meeting 

Attendance registers for 

quorum 

MBP-1 to be taken at the first 
Board meeting of each year 
and Declaration of 
lndependency from 
Independent Director 

Meeting approving financial 
results/Directors report is to be 
conducted physically 

AUDIT COMMITIEE Minimum 4 Audit committee 
MEETING (SECTION meeting to held in a Financial 

2 177) Year 2018-19 

Minimum gap between 2 Audit 
Committee Meetings shall not 
exceed 120 days 

I 

I 
i ' 

Constitution of committee and 
' 

number of Independent 
Directors 

2I P a g e 'f.lr 

I 

COMPLIANCES CONDUCTED BY 
COMPANY 

11 meetings were conducted during 
financial year 

There was no gap of 120 days 
between meefings 

As per the company records 7 days 

notice was given to all the directors 
except meetings held on 
19/03/2019, 27/0312019 and 
29/0312019. In these meetings 
shorter notice was given to the 

Directors. However, Nikita 
Oadheedi (Independent Director) 
\.WS present in a!I t'1e meetings 
having shorter notice. 

Attendance register was maintained 
and quorum was present in each 

and every board meeting 

No such documents YJere produced 
during the Audit 

Meeting was conducted physically 
on 30/05/2019 

5 meetings were conducted during 
financial year 

There was no gap of 120 days 
between meetings 

As per information collected during 
the period of Audit .the Audit 
committee was not constituted as 
per section 177(2). There was onty 

one !nd-e-p.grrder:t ~er ITT th~ 
committee a,1;1<(profile of other 

Dir~~~ not produced before 
u • - ..... -

~
"~-~;:~-~t· 
~~1~~\afi 

" c~~\)~(\'i ~ 



us. I 

I 
I 

Attendance register was maintained I 
~ I Attendance registers for and quonun was present in each 

and every board meeting quorum . 
NOMINATION AND 

REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE Meetings to held in a Financial 7 meetings were conducted during 

3 {SECTION178) Year 2018-19 financial year 

As per information collected during 

I 
the period of Audit ,the nomination 

and remuneration committee was 
i constituted as per section 178. I 
I There v-1as only one Independent 

Constitution of committee and Director in the committee and profile 
number of Independent of other Directors was not produced 

Directors before us. 

I Attendance registers for 

Attendance register v.-as maintained I and quorum was present in each 
quorum and every board meeting 

ANNUAL GENERAL Attendance register was maintamed 
MEETING {SECTION· Attendance registers for and quorum was present in each 

4 96) quorum and every Annual General Meeting 
Minimum 21days notice is to 
be given to each Member for 21 days notice was given to 

meeting members for meeting 
E-voting was provided by all 

listed or companies having I more than 1000 shareholders. No E-voting facility was provided t-0 

i (sec. 108) shareholders 

I 
No Scrutinizers was appointed in 
Annual Gen.eei.Meeting for financiai 

I Scrutinizers report Year~ta .. .... _ ..... 

c,>;>c,~~~ 
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I 

DIRECTORS/BOARD 

COMPOSITION(BC)/ 

5 I KMP/COMMITTEE 

l 
I 

1/3rd of board and consist of 
Independent Directors (Section 

149) 

I
. Appointment of Women 

Director I DIR-8 is received at time of 

1 appointment and on year1y 

I basis 
! 
I 

II Appointment of Company 
Secretary 

1. Register of Members (MGT-

1) 
2. Register of debenture 

j holders and other security i 

I holders in MGT-2 

, 3.MGT-4, MGT-5 [provisions 
· for Registered & beneficial 

owner] 

4.MBP-4 (RPn 
5.Registerfor Attendance of 

Directors 

6. Register for Directors/KMP 
7. Register for use of Common 

Seal 

1 8.Register for Securities 

Raj Kumar Jain resigned from the 
board on 14/912018_Mr. Sunil Kumar 

was appointed as Independent 

Directoron 14/09/2018. Mr. Mohit 
Jain resigned on 14109/2018. Mr. 

Ravi Kumar Verma was appointed 
as Director on 1210312019.Mr. Sunil 

Kumar designation was changed 

from lndependel'li Dfredor to 

Qirector on 1210312019. Miss. Tanya 
Thakur was appointed as MD on 

27/0312019. Hence, on 31 st,March, 
2019 the board does not consist of 
adequate Independent Directors_ 

Nikita Dadheech was appointed as a 
women Independent Director 

During the period of Audit • no such 
document was produced 

Sugandha Khandeiwai W11S 

appoirrted as the company secretary 

of the company on 20111212018 

I I I destroyed(Bought Back) I All these registers were maintained. 

Company have appointed Mis. 
PLK& Associates as their Statutory 

6 I REGISTERS 

71 AUDIT Appointment of Auditor 

4l Page 

Audiior. i:-jo iniemai aooiiof iffl:ig 
nrv'\i~ in the r-o ·n.~-nv a .... ,.,,~~"'""'·· · ~·"" .....,,_m,..,,-•• ,. 





,, 

I 31103/2019. 

----- -·-· 
As per information collected 

1 during the period of Audit .the 
I Audit committee was not 
1 constituted as per regulation 18. 

There was only one Independent 
Director in the committee and 
profile of other Directors was not 

5) Regulation 18 J Audit Committee l produced before us 
I --·- - - --- ---
I 1 

As per information collected 

I 
I during the period of Audit the 

Audit committee was not 

I constituted as per regulation 19 

~ I There was only one Independent 
I 1 Director in the committee and 

i Nomination and remuneration 1 profile of other Directors was not 
6) Regulation 19 1 committee I produced before us ---- i It TSregulated by Audit committee 7) Regulation 22 

1 

Vigil Mechanism i No independent director of listed 
I entity was appointed in its 
1 Corporate governance i subsidiary company 
I requirements with respect to I There was a disinvestment in 

8) I Regulation 24 subsidiary of listed entity 1 subsidiary companies. 

1 No meeting of independent 
director took place during the 
period under review. 
Nikita Dadheech being an 
independent director signed all 
the documents and e-forms of thE 

I Obligation with respect to 1 company which creates a 
9) I Regulation 25 independent director question on her independence 

-- ! Quarterly compliance report on 
j corporate governance was not 
I duly presented to Stock 

q I Exchange on 2nd Quarter 
Other corporate governance I However. it was presented within 

10) I Regulation 27 1 requirements ~ time in 1 ~1, 3rd ancMth Quarter 
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None of the intimations were sei 

to stock exd1ange as per 

11) Regulation 29 Prior intimation regulation 29. 
None of the events or informatio 
were disclosed as per regulation 

12) Regulation 30 Disclosure of event er information 30 
No statement showing holding o· 
securities and shareho.lding 

~ pattern was submitted with Staci 
Exchange. 
All the securtties are in physical 

Holding of specified securities and form and none of them are in 
13) Regulation 31 shareholding patterns dematfonn. 

No Financial results were 
presen1ed quarterly and ye.arty tc 

14) Regulation 33 Financial Results Stock exchange 

Documents & Information to The provisions of regu!ations 36 
15) R~ulation 36 Shareholders were not complied. 

no e-voting facility was provided 
16) Regulation 44 Voting by Share Heider to shareholder 

The provision s of regulations 47 
17) Regulation 47 Advertisement in Newspaper were not complied. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulatio11S, 
1992; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 {Not Applicable as company has not issued any 
further capital under the regulations during the period under review} 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; {Not applicable as ESOS and 
ESOP were not issued during the period under review} 

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; {No debt Securities were issued by the company during period 
under review} 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with dient; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; {Not applicable as no delisting was proposed or done during the period 
under review} and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities} Regulations, 1998; 
{Not applicable as no buyback of shares was done during the peri,Qli under 

{':>-~-:~~ ,,,<:-
review} • 

7JP age 
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(v) The company is a non-banking financial company hence under audit we reviewed provisions 

as per RBI Act 1949: 

OBSERVATION 

COMPLIANCES CONDUCTED BY 

S.No AUDITED ITEMS COMPANY 

. 
To be Submrtted on 30106/2018 

Submitted on 0410712019 

Statutory Auditors certificate on Hence, the staMory auditor report was 
1) Income & Assets not duly submitted. 

File audited annual balance File audited annual balance sheet 
2) sheet and P&L Account and P&L Account were not sent 

Resolution of Non-Acceptance Resolution of Non-Acceptance of Public I 
3) of Public Deposit Deposit not seni 

Declaration of Auditors to Act as Declaration of Aucfrtors to Act as 
4) Auditors of the Company Auditors of the Company was not sent. 

A} 14--09-2018 MOHIT JAJN RAJ 

KUMAR JAIN SUNIL KUMAR 
8) 29/03/2019 MUKESH 

APPOINTMENT 
Appointment of Director C) 12103/2019 RAHUL KUMAR 

VERMA APPOINTMENT 
D) 15/05/2019 SUMIT AND SHAH 
NA WAZ 
E) 27/03/2019 TANYA THAKUR 

5) APPOINTMENT 

I .have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

I further report that 
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)> The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 
In the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

)> Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings., agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 

• before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
> I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

)> 1 further report that during the audit period the company has given details of specific 
events I actions having a major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above 

Disclaimer 
The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viabffity of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
account of the Company. 

Date: 10/09/2019 
Place: Delhi 

9I Pa ge 

It Mathur & Co. 

ACS: 47782 
C P No.: 17803 



AnnexureA 

lnfonnation of Company during the.Financial Year 2016-2017 

DETAILS OF CAPITAL SlRUCTURE 
Particulars As on I Add: Less: I Date at Gapital as on 

01/04/'2018 I Increase in Reduction l Passing 31,()312019 

capital in capital Resolution 
~ 

Authorized 
Capital 
Equity 5,00,00,000 - - - 5, 00, 00, ()()() 
Preference - - - ,_ 

i -
/ssue}i Capital 82,69,210 - - I - 82,69,210 
Rights Issue - - - I - -
Bonus Issue - - - I - -' Reduction of - - - I -r -

capital I 
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS & KMP 

(EXISTING AND ANY CHANGE MADE BETWEEN 01/04/2017 TO 31/03/2018) 

Name of DJN&PAN Residential Date of 

Director/KM Address Appointm 
p 

I 
entllast 
re-

I appoint-
ment 

Ms Sugandha DCJPK4003 1210 Prem 20/12/201 
Khandelwal H Nagar, 8 

: BareiUy 

(U.P.)-
243003 

NEERAJ 07297506 HOUSE NO. 24/02/'201 
KUMAR E- 10A, EAST 6 

OFKAILASH 
I NEW DELHI 
I 

I 110065 I SUNIL 08161409 Dhanauri 14109/201 
KUMAR Mafi 8 

Rajabpur ,Am 

' 
rohaAmroha 
244236 

10 J P age 

Deslgnati Whether Number 
on llableto of Shares 

retire by held in 
rotation the 

Company 
and% of 
share/Joi 
ding 

Company No Nil 
Secretary 

Additional Yes Nil 
Director 

I 
Director Yes Nil 

~:~ 

--~ -'~ ~.._r>.:~~ ~('J · :'\ , , . (8 
'=>~~· ._,<? ~~ C:/JG 
• c;,~~~~~ 

c,o~ 

Date 
of 
Cessatio 
n 

NA 

NA 

I 
I 

NA 

I 
l 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 



RAH UL 08363706 House No. 12/03/201 Director Yes Nil NA 
KUMAR 423, Block 9 
VERMA N!r31 Trilok 

Puri Mayur 
Vihar , 
Phase-1 , 
Delhi 110091 

TANYA 08394588 I VILL 27/03'201 Managing Yes Nil NA 
THAKUR KASRAWAN 9 Director I . 

PO 
BARIOWAL, 
HOSHIARPU 
R, 
JALANDHAR 
144306 

MU KE SH GVZPS1940 TE. 29/03/201 CFO No Nil NA 
KUMAR B DATARAMG 9 
SHARMA ARDH, 

· BHEEMA 

I I SIKAR 
332025 

SAR DAR 00185683 

I 
28105/200 Director Yes Nil NA 

SINGH 4 
CHOUDHARY 

I 

DETAILS OF AUDITOR 

Type of Auditor Name of Address of the Date of Tenure for 
Auditor/Finn Auditor/Firm Appoi ntment/Ratfficat appointment 
Name ion 

Statutory Auditor PLK& C-393, 4TH FLOOR, 30/09/201 7 Upto the 
ASSOCIATES YOJNA VIHAR, 

DELHl-110092 

MINUTES 

(a) Board Meeting 

llf P age 

ensuingAGM 
for the F.Y 
ended 
31Jl32022 - . ... .. ~ '\-. 

A \\.U / _ 

-~~ ~~'0-0""' ..... -:...'<' \I\ ()· ~\'Oct 
•:ir' Ci c::.§P 

~'4~'\ 
c,S'V0~v-

I 

I 



Date of Date of Place of 
Meeting serving the meeting 

notice and 
mode 

28/04/2018 20/04/2018 Registered 
~ By hand Office 

delivery 

20/06/2018 13/06/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

09/08/2018 2108/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

14/09/2018 07/09/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

01/11/2018 22/11/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

2011212018 13/12/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

14/02/2018 05/02/2018 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

12/03/2019 05/03/2019 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

19/03/2019 12/0312019 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

27/03/2019 19/03/2019 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

29/03/2019 27/0312019 Registered 
By hand Office 
delivery 

lZI P age 

Total No. of ' Leave of 
Directors absence 
on the granted to 

Board on director 
the date of 

meeting 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

5 0 

Tola! Chairman of 
number meeting 
of 
directors 

present 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

NIKITA 

DADHEECH 

NIKITA 

DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

--- - -
NIKITA 

DADHEECH 

NIKITA 

DADHEECH 

NIKJTA 
DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

NIKITA 
DADHEECH 

I ».(-

~
,-

~ ,\:. _u.\J~'\~~ < -.>.."\; 

r;p~- ' ' " . "'" ' -~~'-' ~0· :<\~\-- \i'• 
<o· ..,t? ~"'~ s~~ 

rSS~ ~?>~i 
"co~ 



(b) Meeting by Circulations 

Date of Date of Circulation of Last Date on which Date of signing Date on whidl 

Meeting Draft Minutes comments received of minutes minutes 
~ from directors entered in 

' 
Minutes book 

--
'Il l.. 

(c) Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting 

Date of Date of Place of I Date of Total No. of No of I Chairman of 
Meeting serving the meeting submittin number Members Proxy the meeting 

notice and g report of attended Attended 
mode toROC members 1he the 

under on book meeting meeting 

I Section closure 
121 of 
the Act 

29/09/2018 02.09.2018 Registere NA 163 50 0 NIKITA 
AGM By hand d Office 

l 
bADHEECH 

delivery 

(d) Independent Director Meeting 
Date of Meeting Date of serving Place of Date of Total Number Chairman of 

the notice and meeting submitting of directors Meeting 
mode report to attended 

ROC meeting 

NIL I 

13IP age 



• 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Name of Person & Qualification Designation Date of No. of Shares held 

PAN Appointment 

~ 

Company Company Secretary 2Q/12/2018 NIL 
Ms. Sugandf1a Secretary 
Khandetwal 

TANYA THAKUR Graduation Managing Director 27103/2019 NIL 

MUKESH KUMAR Graduation CFO 29/D3/2019 NIL 
SHARMA 

\. , 

~ ~ ~~~~~ 
-..;:,.Cs' ~ <0'-'l> 

,;._'?'' Sq,G -
CJ cP 

14 IP age 



ANNNEXURE3 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

The year witnessed a highly dynamic s ituation of our Country; lndia must he consistent in regain ing its position as a 

leading emerging market investment destination. This can only he possible if consistency and clarity continues in 

our policies. 

Bharat Ekansh Limited is an NBFC and is engaged ma inly in the business of providing loans and advances to 

various Corporates. The main objective of the Company is to fi nance Industrial Enterprises by way of making loans 

and advances to Industrial enterpri ses In India and to carry out all such activities as may be anci llary to the 

achievement of ma in objectives of the Company. 

The industry structure re levant to the Company's operations is mainly concerned with the capital market. 

Lndian economy is going through a period of rapid 'financ ia l liberalization'. The NBFC sector is undergoing a 

s ignificant transformation at present and has conic to be recognized as an important element of the fi nancial system. 

Today, the 'intermediation' is being conducted by a wide range of financial institutions through a plethora of 

customer friendly financ ia l products. RBI has been setting right its regulatory and supervising policies from time to 

time to keep pace with the changes in the economic environment. The segment consisting of NBFCs. such as 

equipment leas ing/hire purchase fi nance, providing loans and investment to other compan ies, etc. have made great 

strides in recent years and are meeting the diverse financ ial needs of the economy. They are being recognized as 

complementary to the banking sector due to their customer-oriented services, simplified procedures, attractive rates 

of return on deposits, flexibility and time liness in meeting the credit needs of specified sector. 

Your Company's performance for the year 20 18- 19 has to be viewed in the conte.Kt of aforesaid economic and 

market environment. 

IL OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

The sector uses the loans for various business activities ranging from the business of hire Purchase Company and to 

acquire, to provide on all type hire purchase basis of industrial and official plant, equipment machinery. vehicles, 

Agriculture, Handicrafts, Trad ing, Services, Shops, Livestock, and Production to others. As banks are unable to 

appraise the credit requirements of the micro and sma ll businesses they are unable to extend credit facilities with 

collateral securi ty. The banking system wi ll not be able to meet th is demand and a wide gap exists giving the 
Company an opportunity to grow in its financing of Small Business/ Industrial Loans. Major threat faced by Bharat 

Ekansh Limited would be circumstances of not being able to raise fu nds for its future business operations. 

ill. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company is engaged in a single segment i.e. finance/lend ing. Details of performance have been provided in this 

report. 



IV. OUTLOOK: 

Bharat Ekansh Limited expects to improve its performance in financ ial year 20 18-19 and hopes to grow at rate 

faster than the growth of bank credit. The approach wou ld he to continue with the growth momentum whi le 

balancing risk. The Company wi ll continue to invest in strengthening risk management practices~ and in maintaining 

its investment in human resources to consolidate its position as a potentially big NRFC in India. 

V. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

Risk Management is an integral part of our Company's business strategy. A dedicated team is a part of the 

management processes governed by the senior management team. This team reviews compliance with risk policies. 

monitors risk tolerance limits, reviews and analyzes risk exposure related to specific issues and provides oversight of 

risk across the organization. The team nurtures a healthy and independent risk management function to avoid any 

kind of misappropriations in the Company. As part of the Risk Management framework, the management of Credit 

Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk and Fraud Risk are placed under the Head - Ri sk. The Credit Risk management 

structure includes separate credit po licies and procedures for various businesses. The risk policies define prudential 

limits, po1tfo lio criteria, exceptional approva l metrics, etc. and cover risk assessment for new product offerings. 

Concentration Risk is managed by analyzing counter-party, industry sector, geographical region, s ingle borrower 

and borrower group. Retail Finance credit approval is based on product I programs and monitoring is primarily done 

at the portfolio level across products and programs. Casual analysis is carried out and corrective actions are 

implemented on key risk indicators. A Senior Management overs ight committee meets periodically to review the 

operational risk profile of the organization. Fraud risks are mitigated through a fraud risk management team. 

VI. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company's internal control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and conservation of 

resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. The internal 

contro l system is supported by an internal aud it process for reviewing d1e adequacy and efficiency of the Company's 

internal controls, including its systems and processes and compl iance with regulations and procedures. Internal 

Audit Reports are discussed with the Management and are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board which 

also reviews the adequacy and effectiveness o f the interna l controls in the Company. The Company's internal control 

system is commensurate with the size, nature and operations of ilie Company. 

VII, DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE. 

T he financial performance of the Company during the year under reference was reasonably good. For detailed 

Information, please refer to Directors' Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

VIII. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES! INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED: 

We recognize people as our most valuable asset and we have bu ilt an open, transparent and meritocratic culture to 

nurture this asset. Talent Management is a key people planning tool that provides an integrated means of identifying, 

selecting, deve loping and retaining top talent within our Organization. Attrition has been managed well and has been 



below industry benchmarks. Bharat Ekansh Limited has kept a sharp focus on Employee Engagement. We follow 

360 degree feedback to ensure the satisfaction of our people. We have a strong system of grievance handling too. No 

concern of our people goes without addressing. We strive for excellence by thriving on Bharat Ekansh Limited's 

pos itivity. 

For and on Beha lf of Board of 

Bharat Ekansh Limited 

SD/-

Rahul Kumar Verma 
(Director) 
Din: 08363706 

SD/-

Sunil Kumar 
(Director) 
Din: 08161469 



ANNEXTURE IV 

AUDIT COMMITTEE POLICY 

1. Objectives 

The objectives of the audit committee (the "committee") of the board of directors (the "Board) of Bharat Ekansh 

Limited (the "Company") are to assist the Board with oversight of following: 

i) the accuracy, integrity and transparency of the Company's financial statements ''~th adequate and timely 
disclosures 

ii) compliance with legal and regu latory requirements, 
iii) the Company's independent auditors' qualifications and independence, and 
iv) the performance of the Company's independent aud itors and internal audit function. 

The role, responsibilities and powers of the committee shall include matters set out in this charter and such other items 

as may be prescribed by applicable laws as amended or by the Board in compliance with applicable laws from time to 
time. 

2. P rocess 

The committee fulfills its objective through the following process: 

i. Ensuring an effective and independent internal audit function which works to provide assurance regarding the 

adequacy and operation of internal controls and processes intended to safeguard the Company's assets: effective 

and efficient use of the Company's resources; and timely and accurate recording of al I transactions. 

ii. Meeting the independent auditor in a financia l year to discuss key observations relating to the financial 
statement for the relevant period. 

iii. Providing an independent channel of communication for the Compliance Officer, internal auditor and the 
independent auditor. 

iv. Inviting members of the management, and at its discretion, externaJ experts in legal, financial and technicaJ 

matters, to provide advice and guidance. 
v. Providing periodic feedback and reports to the Board. 

vi. Periodically reviewing its own charter, structure, processes and membership. 

3. Powers 

The audit committee shall have, inter alia, the following powers: 

i . To investigate any activity within its terms of reference . 

ii . To seek information from any employee. 

ii i. To obtain outside lega l or other profess ional adv ice as required. 



iv. To institute special investigations into any matter provided in this charter or referred to it by the Board, with full 
access to the internal auditors, chairperson of the Board, management and the independent auditor, as well as all 
books, records, fac ilities and personne l of the Company. 

v. To secure attendance of the auditors, internal auditor, and the head of fi nance and of outsiders with relevant 
expertise. 

4. Responsibilities 

The Committee shall have the fo llowing authorities and respons ibi lities 

4.1 Relating to Financial Statements 

i) Reviewing with management and the independent auditor the annual audited financial statements and the q uarte rly 

audited/una ud ited fina nc ia l state me nts, a nd recommendation to the Board for adoption and for fi ling annual 
reports. Such review should primari ly focus on: 

• Any cha nges in accountin g po lic ies a nd practices 

• Pre-approva l/approval/di sclosure of any re lated party transactions 

• Sign ificant accounting e ntries based on judgment of the management 

• Q ual ifi cations, if any, in draft aud it report 

• Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report 

under Section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies Act, 20 13 

• Significant adjustments and/or provisions aris ing out of audit 

• Compli ance w ith accounti ng standards 

• Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements concerning financial statements 

ii) Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of fi nancial condition and resul ts ofoperations; 

iii) Evaluation of internal financial controls. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and disclosure of 
financial information to ensure that the financ ial statements are accurate, adequate and reliable. 

iv) Review financial statements and investments made by any material unl isted subsidiary. 

v) Reviewing, with the management, and independent audi tors, any prospectus or such other document including 
fi nancial statements conta ined there in, proposed to be issued by the Company for the purpose of rais ing capital. 
including debt. 

vi) Review, pre-approve, approve or subsequently modify transactions of the Company with related parties. 

4.2 Relating to Independent Auditors 

i) Make recommendations to the Board for appointment, retention, termination,remuneration/compensation, and tenns of 

appointment of an independent accounting fi rm to act as the Company's independent auditor. 

ii) Review with independent auditors, the nature and scope of audit coverage, to ascertain adequacy and appropriateness. 

iii) Review management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the independent aud itors. 

r- . 



iv)Review with the internal auditor, any audit problems and the management's response. 

v) Approval of all audit and permitted non-auditing services to be provided by the Independent auditor to the 
Company. For the purpose of this clause, 'non-auditing services' shall mean any professional services provided to the 
Company by the independent auditor, other than those provided to the Company in connection with an audit or a review 
of the financia l statements of the Company. 

vi) Annually obtaining and reviewing a report by the independent auditor that describes : 

•:• the independent auditor's internal quality control procedures, 

•:• any material issues raised by the most recent internal quality-control review, or peer review. of the independent 
auditor or by any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the preceding five years, 

regarding any independent audit performed by the independent auditor, and any steps taken to deal w ith any such 
issues, and 

•!• to assess the auditor's independence- all relationships between the independent auditor and the Company at least 

annually, to evaluate the qualifications, performance and independence of the Company's independent auditors 

vii) Conducting a post-audit review of the financial statements and audit findings, including any significant suggestions 

for improvements provided to the management by the independent auditor or the internal auditor. 

viii)Assist management in canying out management's obligation of fostering a culture of co-operation an openness between 
management, the committee, external auditors, internal auditors and other internal and external compliance functions. 

4.3 Relating to Internal Audit Function 

i) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including its coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

ii) Reviewing the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor. 

iii) Discussing with internal auditors any significant findings relating to internal control weaknesses and follow up 
thereon. Reviewing internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses. 

iv)Reviewing the findings of any investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a fai lure of internal control systems of a material nature. 

4.4 Relating to Internal Controls 

Reviewing with the management, performance of independent and internal auditors and the adequacy of internal control 
systems. 

4.5 Relating to Integrity & Compliance Function of the Company 

i) Review of compliance of the Company with the requirements of the SEBI and such other applicable regulatory bodies. 

ii) Review of compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics 

iii) Review of Company's compliance with employee benefit plans. 



iv)Establish and review procedures for receiv ing,retainingand treatingcomplaintsreceived by the Company regarding 

accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and procedures for protection of employees and others who 

raise concerns through the whistleblower mechanism, including direct access to the chairperson of the audit committee in 

appropriate or exceptional cases. 

4.6 Other Responsibilities 

i) Review, in conjunction with legal counsel, any legal matters that could have a significant impact on the Company's 

financial statements. Review, in conjunction with management and the independent auditor, any correspondence with 

regulators or governmental agencies and any published reports that raise material issues regarding the Company's financia l 

statements or accounting po lic ies. As appropriate, engage independent counse l or othe r advisors as it deems 

necessary or appropriate to carry out its duties. The committee sha ll set the compensation, and oversee the work of, any 

independent counsel or other adv isors retained by it. T he Company will provide appropriate funding, as detennined by 

the committee, to pay the independent auditor, any other registered public accounting tirrn and any independent counsel 

and any othe r outs ide adv isors hired by the committee and any administrative expenses of the committee that are 

necessary or appropriate in carrying out its activities. 

ii)Oversee and manage the Company's risk assessment and risk management pol ic ies. 

iii)Approval of appointment of the chief financial officer after assessing the qual ifications, experience and background. etc. 

of the candidate. 

iv) Periodically report to the Board or Committee of the Board inter a lia a ll s ignificant matters that have come to the 

knowledge of the Audit Committee, which impinge on internal contro ls, financia l statements, policies and 

statutory/regulatory compliances. 

v) Set hiring po lic ies with regard to employees and fonner employees of the independent auditor and oversee compliance 

with such policies. 

vi) Monitoring of and review w ith the management of end use of funds ra ised through issuances (public issue, rights 

issue, preferentia l issue etc .) and related matters, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board. 

vii) Scrutinize inte r-corporate loans and investments. 

vi ii) Carry out valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

ix) Look into reasons for substantial defaults in payment to the depositors, debenture ho lders, shareho lders (in case of 

non-payment of declared dividend) and creditors (if any). 

5. Composition 

i) The committee sha ll comprise a minimum of three directors forming majori ty o f Independent D irectors. 

ii) Each member 

financial statements 

Li sting Ag reement. 

of the committee will be 

and otherwise comply with 

able 

the 

to read and understand funda mental 

financial literacy requirements of the 



iii) One of the members shal l be e lected as the chairperson, either by the entire Board or by the members themselves. 

by majority vote. The chairperson of the committee shall be present at Annual General Meetings to answer shareholder 
queries. 

iv) The members of the committee shall be elected by the Board, and shall continue until their successors are duly 
elected. 

v) The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary to the committee. 

6. Disclosure Requirements. 

i) The committee charter should be published on the Company's website. 

ii) The committee shall disclose in the Company's annual reports filed with regulators for each fiscal year whether or 

not, with respect to the concerned fiscal year: 

• The committeehas reviewed the audited financialstarements with the management including a discussion of the 
qua li ty of the accounting principles a; applied, aixl significant judgments affecting the Company's Financial 
Statement. 

• The independent aud itors have discussed with the committee their j udgments of the quality of those principles 
as applied and judgments referred to above under the circumstances. 

• The members of the committee have discussed among themselves, without the management of Independent 
Auditors being present, the information disclosed to committee as described above. 

• The committee, in reliance on the review and discussions conducted with the management and the independent 
auditors pursuant to the requ irements above, believes that the Company's financial statements are fairly presented 
in conformity all material respects. 

• The committee has satisfied its responsibilities in compliance with its charter 

iii) The committee shall repo1t to the shareholders as required by appl icable law 

7. Meetings and Reports. 

i)Thecommitteeshall meetasnumberoftimesasmayberequired. Meetings may be in person or . 

ii) The committee shall meet separately with the management, with the internal auditors and with the independent 

auditors. 

iii) The comm ittee shall undertake an annual performance evaluation of its effectiveness and submit it to the Board. 

iv) The committee shall report regularly to the Board with respect to the committee's activities and receive feedback 

and direction from the Board on such activ ities. Committee reports shall include any significant issues that arise with 

respect to the quality or integrity of the Company's financial statements, the Company's compliance with legal or 

regulatory requirements, the performance of the internal audit function or the performance and independence of the 

Company's inde pendent auditor, as applicable, with recommendations being made to the Board by the committee as 

appropriate. 

v) The committee shall faci litate the open flow of information and cooperation with other committees of the Board. 



vi) The committee shall assess its own performance annually. 

8. Delegation of Autholity 

The committee may delegate to one or more designated members of the committee the authority to pre-approve audit and 
permissible non-audit services, provided such pre-approval decision is presented to the full audit comminee at its 
scheduled meetings. 



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

INTRODUCTION 

At all leve ls and all times monetary compensation has been if not the sole but the most important motivational aspect 
for getting the job fulfi lled under any given business scenario. 

It is the endeavor of Bharat Ekansh Limited ("Company") that its Nomination & Remuneration Policy shou ld 
represent the mode in which the Company carries out its business practices i.e. fair, transparent, inclusive and 
flexible. 

The Company strives that its Remuneration Policy should attract, motivate, improve productivity and retain 
manpower, by creating a congenial work environment, encouraging initiatives, personal growth and team work, and 
inculcating a sense of belonging and involvement, besides offering appropriate remuneration packages. 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy applies to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior 
Management and other employees of the Company. 

In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable 
remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees of the Company, to harmonize the 
aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and in terms of the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 20 13, this policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (Kl\lfP) 
and Senior Management has been formu lated by the Nomination and Remuneration/Compensation Comminee 
("NRC") and reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the Company dated 24lh day of September, 2019. 

CONSTITUTION OF COMMJTTEE: 

The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) shall constitute the committee to be known as the Nomination 
and Remuneration/Compensation Committee consisting of three or more non-executive directors out of which not 
less than one-ha lf are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. However, 
the cha irperson of the company (whether executive or nonexecutive) may be appointed as a member of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such Committee." 

OBJECTIVE 

The Nomination and Remuneration/Compensation Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read a long with the appl icable rules thereto. The objective of this policy is to lay 
down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other 
Employees. The Key Objectives of the Committee would be: 

• Ensuring appropriate induction & training program: The Committee shall ensure that there is an appropriate 

induction & training program in place for new Directors, KMPs and members of Senior Management and 

review its effectiveness; 

• Formulate the criteria for appointment as a Director: The Committee shall formulate criteria, and review 

them on an ongoing basis, for determining qualifications, ski lls, experience, expertise, qualities, positive 

attributes required to be a Director of the Company. 



• Identify persons who are qualified to be Directors I Independent Directors I KMPs I SMPs: The Committee 

sha ll identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors I Independent Directors I KMPs I SMPs and 
who satisfy the criteria laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under 

• Nominate candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of Board: The Committee shal l recommend to 

the Board the appointment of potential candidates as Non- Executive Director or Independent Director or 
Executive Director, as the case may be. 

• Evaluate the performance of the Board: The Committee sha ll determine a process for evaluating the 
performance of every Director, Committees of the Board and the Board, on an annual basis. 

• Remuneration of Managing Director I Directors: The Committee shall ensure that the tenure of Executive 

Directors and their compensation packages are in accordance with applicable laws, in line with the 
Company's objectives, shareholders' interests and comparable with industry standards. 

• Review performance and compensation of Non-Executive lndeoendent Directors: The Committee shall 

review the performance of the Non-Executive independent Directors of the Company. The Committee shall 

ensure that the Non- Executive Independent Director(s) may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for 
attending the meetings of Board or Committee(s), thereof provided that the amount of such fees shall be 
subject to cei ling I limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 
enactment, for the ti me being in force. 

• Review performance and compensation of KMPs I Senior management personnel known hereafter known as 
CSMPs) etc. The Committee sha ll review the performance of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of 
the Company. The Committee shall ensure that the remuneration to be paid to KMPs I SMPs shall be based 

on the experience, qualifications and expertise of the personnel and governed by the limits. if any, 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 20 13 and rules made there under or any other enactment, for the time 
being in force. 

APPLICABILITY 

a) Directors (Executive and Non-Executive) 
b) Key Managerial Personne l 
c) Senior Management Personnel; 
d) Other Employees 

DEFINITIONS: 

"Act" means the Companies Act, 20 13 and Rules framed there under, as amendedfrom time to time. 
"Board" means Board of Directors of the Company. 
"Directors" mean Directors of the Company. 

"Key M anagerial Personnel" means 
i. Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director: 
ii. Chief Financial Officer; 

I 



111. Company Secretary; and 
iv. such other officer as may be prescribed. 

'Other employees' means all employees other than the D irectors, KMPs and the Senior Management Personnel. 

'Policy or This Policy' means, "Nomination and Remuneration Policy." 

"Senior Management" means Senior Management means the personnel of the Company who are members of its 
core management team excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management one level below the 
executive di rectors, inc luding the functional heads. 

Appointment Criteria and Qualifications: 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, quali fication, expertise and experience of the person for 
appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his I her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he I she is considered 
for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed 
by a person is sufficient I satisfactory for the concerned position. 

c) The Company sha ll not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole Time Director who has 
atta ined the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond 
the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory 
statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extens ion of appointment beyond 
seventy years. 

Term I Tenure: 

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company sha ll appo int or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive 
Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No reappointment shall be made earlier than one year before 
the expiry of term. 

b) Independent Director: 

An Independent Director sha ll hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and 
will be eligible for re-appo intment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 
appointment in the Board's report. 

No Independent Director sha ll ho ld office for more than two consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each, 
but such Independent Director sha ll be el igible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an 
Independent Director. Provided that an lndependent Director sha ll not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

Evaluation: 



The Committee shall carry out eva luation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 

Removal: 

Due to reasons for any di squalifications mentioned in Companies Act, 2013 or under any other applicable AcL Rules 
and Regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing. 
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compl iance of the said 
Act, Rules and Regulations. 

Retirement: 

The Directors, KMP and Seni or Management Personnel shal l retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and 
the prevailing policy of the Company. T he Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior 
Management Personnel in the same position/remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for 
the benefit of the Company. 

BOARD DIVERSITY 

The Board sha ll consist of such number of Directors, including atleast one women Director and not less than fifty 
percent of the Board of Directors comprising non-executive directors, as is necessary to effectively manage the 
Company of its size. 

The Committee will lead the process for Board appointments. All Board appointments wi ll be based on the skills, 
diverse experience, independence and knowledge wh ich the Board as a whole requires to be effective. The 
Committee shall seek to address Board vacancies by actively considering candidates that bring a diversity of 
background and opin ion from amongst those candidates with the appropriate background and industry or related 
expertise and experience. The cand idates will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard co the 
benefits of diversity on the Board. 

Additionally the Board may consider appointment of experts from various specialized fields such as finance, law, 
information technology, corporate strategy, marketing and business development, international business, operations 
management etc. so as to bring diversified skill sets on board or succeed any outgoing director with d1e same 
expertise. 

POLICY FOR REMlJNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MAMAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 

1. Remuneration to Managing/ Whole-Time I Executive/Managing Director, KMP and Senior 
Management Personnel: 

The Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission etc. to be paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be 
governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 and rules made there under or any ocher enactment for 
the time being in force. 

2. Remune1·ation to Non-Executive/Independent Director: 



The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive sitting fee and outof pocket expenses as per the 
provis ions of the Companies Act, 20 13. The amount of sitting fees shall be subject to limits as provided under 
the Compan ies Act, 20 13 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. 

3. Remuneration to other Employees: 

• Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management Personnel, the remuneration for rest of the 
employees is determined on the basis of the role and position of the individual employee, including 
professional experience, responsibility, job complexity and market conditions. 

• The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may be combined to ensure 
an appropriate and balanced remuneration package. 

• The annual increments to the remuneration paid to the employees shall be detennined based on the appraisal 
carried out by various departments. Decision on Annual Increments shall be made on the basis of this 
appraisal. 

Nomination Duties: 

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include: 

• Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in place for new Directors and members 
of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness; 

• Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a fonnal letter of appoinonent in 
accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 20 13; 

• Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 

•Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 

• Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board; 

• Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan: 

• Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the Company· s 
performance from bus iness and compliance perspective; 

• Making recommendations to the Board concern ing any matters relating to the continuation in office of any 
Director at any time inc luding the suspens ion or term ination of service of an Executive Director as an employee 
of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract. 

• Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 

• Recommend any necessary changes to the Board. 

• Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board. 



Remuneration Duties: 

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters inc lude: 

• to consider and determine the Remuneration Po licy, based on the performance and also bearing in mind that 
the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the Board and such other 
factors as the Committee shal l deem appropriate all e lements of the remuneration of the members of the Board. 

• to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management includi ng key managerial personnel of the Company 
maintaining a balance between fi xed and incentive pay reflecting short and long tem1 perfomiance objectives 
appropriate to the worki ng of the Company. 

•to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee. 

•to cons ider any other matters as may be requested by the Board; 

REVIEW AND AMENDEMENT: 

1. The Nom ination and Remuneration Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems 
necessary. 

2. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee or by the Board 
as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there are any statutory c hanges necessitating 
the change in the policy. However, no such amendment or modification will be binding on the Directors and 
employees unless the same is communicated to them. 



MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

AS PER SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 

a. We, Tanya Thakur, Managing Director, and Mukesh Kumar Sharma, CFO have reviewed financ ial statements and 

the Cash Flow Statement for the year 2018-19 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i) these statements do not contain any materia lly untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 

that might be mis leading; 

ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company 's affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year 

which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 

c. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Aud it 

Committee, defic iencies in the design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the 

steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these defic iencies. 

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Comm ittee: 

i) s ignificant changes in interna l contro l during the year; 

ii) significa nt changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes of 

the financ ia l statements; and 

iii) instances of s ignificant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if a ny, of the 

management or an employee having a signifi cant role in the company's internal control system. 

SD/- SD/-
Tanya Thakur M ukes h K umar Sharma 

Place: New Delhi Managing Director CFO 

Date: 27•h August 2019s 



DECLARATION 

I, Tanya Thakur, Managing Director of the Company confirm and certify that the members of the Board of Directors 

and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of Board of directors and 

senior management for thefinancial year 2018-19. 

For Bharat Ekansh Limited 

SD/-

Tanya Thakur 

Managing Director 

Date:27111 August 2019 

Place: New Delhi 



ANNEXTURES 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 
transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm ' s length basis 

(a) Name(s) of the re lated party and nature of re lationshi p 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

( c) Duration of the contracts I arrangements/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if 
any 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

(t) date(s) of approval by the Board 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

(h) Date on wh ich the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under 

first prov iso to section 188 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature ofrelationshi p 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

( c) Duration of the contracts I arrangements/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if 

any: 

Details 

N.A.(there is no 

contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions not at 

Arm' s length 
basis.) 

N.A.(there is no 

material related 

party contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions at 
Arm' s length 



( e) Date( s) of approval by the Board, if any: 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 
FOR BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

SD/-
RAHUL KUMAR VERMA 
(Director) 
Din: 08363706 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 27111 August 2019 

J 

SD/-
SUNIL KUMAR 
(Director) 
Din: 08161469 

basis.) 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

1. COMP ANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE. 

Governance is essentia lly a system by which com panies are governed and controlled by the management 
under t he direction and supervision of the board in the best interest of all stakeholders. It is not mere compliance of 

laws, ru les and regulations, but also application of best management practices and adherence to the highest ethical 

princ iples in a ll its dealings, to achieve the objects of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its 

dea li ngs, to ach ieve the objects of the company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its social responsibility. 

Above a ll, it is a way of life, rather than merely legal compulsion. 

The Company is comm itted to the adoption of best governance practices and its ad herence in the true spirit. at all 

times. Our Governance practices stems from an inherent desire to improve, innovate and reflects the culture of 

trusteeship that is deeply ingrained in our value system and forms part of the strategic thought process. 

2. Board of Directors 

The Board of directors, a long with its comm ittees, provides leadership and guidance to the management directs and 

supervises the performance of the company, thereby enhancing stakeholder value. The board has a fiduciary 

relationship in ensuring that the rights of all stakeholders are protected. Your company has engaged and well 

informed board with qua lifications and experience in diverse areas. 

The company maintains an optimum combination of Executive, Non- Executive and lndependent Directors. As on 

date of report, the board consists of 7 directors comprising of 3 Independent Directors (including women directors). 

I Managing Director, and 3 executive Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optima l mix of 

professionalism, knowledge, experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide effective 

leadership to the bus iness. The Board, as part of its succession planning exercise, periodically reviews its 

composition to ensure that the same is closely aligned with the strategy and long-term needs of the Company. 

On an annual basis, the Company obtains from each Director details of the Board and Board Committee pos itions 

she I he occupies in other Companies and changes, if any, regarding their Directorships. In addition , the Independent 

Directors provide an annual confirmation that they meet the criteria of independence as defined under Section 

149(6) on an annual basis of the Compan ies Act, 201 3. 

The details of each member of the Board along with the number of Directorship(s) I Committee Membership(s) I 
Chairmanship(s), date of jo ining the Board are provided herein be low:-



DJN Name of Category Relations hi p Num ber of Number of Committee 
Director with other Directorships positio ns held in other 

directors companies. 

C ha irperson Member 

07297506 Neeraj Kumar Executive - 2 Nil Nil 

Director 

07074574 Nikita Independent - Nil Ni l Nil 

Dadheech Director 

08 161469 Sunil Kumar Executive - I Nil Nil 

Director 

08363706 Rahul Kumar Executive - I Nil Nil 

Verma Director 

08394588 Tanya Thakur Managing - Nil Ni l Nil 

Director 

00185683 Sardar Sing h Director - Nil Ni l Ni l 

Choudhary 

I 

Directors Attendance R ecords 

During the Financial year 20 18-19, I 1 meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 28/04/2018, 
20/06/20 18, 09/08/2018, 14/09/20 18, 01 I 11/2018, 20/12/2018, 14/02120 19. 12/03/2019. 19/03/2019, 
27/03/2019, and 29/03/2019. Details of attendance of directors in the board meeting during the financial year 

are as follows:-

Name of the Director Attendance at the Whether attended 

Board Meeting last AGM 

Neeraj Kumar 11 Yes 

Nikita Dadheech 11 Yes 

Sunil Kumar 8 Yes 

Rahul Kumar Verma 4 NA 

Tanya Thakur 2 NA 



Sardar Singh Choudhary 11 Yes 

Moh it Jain (Resigned w.e. f 14/09/20 18 ) 7 NA 

3. Audit Committee 

Terms of reference 

The audi t committee has been constituted as per terms of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The audit 

committee of the company has been entrusted with the respons ibility to supervise the company"s internal 

control and financial reporting process and inter alia performs the following functions: 

3.1 Relating to F inancial Statements 
i) Reviewing with management and the independent auditor the annual audited financial statements 
and the quarterly audited/unaud ited financ ia l statements, and recommendation to the Board 
for adoption and for filing annual reports. Such review should primarily focus on: 

• Any changes in accounting policies and practices 

• Pre-approval/approval/disclosure of any related party transactions 
• Significant accounting entries based on judgment of the management 

• Qualifications, if any, in draft audit report 

• Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the 
Board's report under Section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies Act, 20 13 

• Significant adjustments and/or provisions ari sing out of aud it 

• Compliance with accounting standards 
• Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements concerning financial statements 

ii) Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 
operations; 

iii) Evaluation of internal financial controls. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and 
disclosure of financial information to ensure that the financial statements are accurate. adequate and 
reliable. 

iv) Review financial statements and investments made by any material un listed subsidiary. 

v) Reviewing, with the management, and independent aud itors, any prospectus or such other 
document including financial statements contained therein, proposed to be issued by the Company for 
the purpose of raising capital, including debt. 

vi) Review, pre-approve, approve or subsequently modify transactions of the Company with related parties. 

3.2 Relating to Independent Auditors 



i) Make recommendations to the Board for appointment, retention. termination, 
remuneration/compensation, and terms of appointment of an independent accounting finn to act as the 
Company's independent auditor. 

ii) Review with independent auditors, the nature and scope of audit coverage, to ascertain adequacy and 
appropriateness. 

ii i) Review management letters/letters of internal contro l weaknesses issued by the independent 
auditors. 

iv)Review with the internal auditor, any audit problems and the management's response. 

v) Approva l of all aud it and permitted non-auditing services to be provided by the Independent 
auditor to the Company. For the purpose of this clause, 'non-auditing services' shall mean any 
professional services provided to the Company by the independent auditor. other than those 
provided to the Company in connection with an audit or a review of the financial statements of the 
Company. 

vi) Annually obtaining and reviewing a report by the independent auditor that describes: 

•!• the independent auditor's internal quality control procedures, 
•!• any material issues rai sed by the most recent internal qual ity-control review, or peer review. of 

the independent auditor or by any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, 
within the preceding five years, regarding any independent aud it perfonned by the independent 
auditor, and any steps taken to deal with any such issues, and 

•!• to assess the auditor's independence- all relationships between the independent auditor and the 
Company at least annually, to evaluate the qualifications, perfonnance and independence of the 
Company's independent auditors 

vi i) Conducting a post-audit review of the financial statements and audit findings. including any 
significant suggestions for improvements provided to the management by the independent auditor or 
the internal auditor. 

viii)Assist management in canying out management's obligation of fostering a culture of co-operation an 
openness between management, the committee, external auditors, internal auditors and other internal and 
external compliance functions. 

3.3 Relating to Internal Audit Function 

i) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including its coverage and frequency of internal 
audit. 

ii) Reviewing the appointment, removal and tenns ofremuneration of the internal auditor. 

iii) Discussing with internal auditors any significant fi ndings relating to internal control weaknesses 
and follow up thereon. Reviewing internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses. 

iv)Reviewing the findings of any investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 1s 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a fai lure of internal control systems of a material nature. 



3.4 Relating to Internal Controls 

Reviewing with the management, performance of independent and internal auditors and the adequacy 
of internal control systems. 

3.5 Relating to Integrity & Compliance Function of the Company 

i) Review of compliance of the Company with the requirements of the SEBI and such other applicable 
regulatory bodies. 

ii) Review of compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics 

iii) Review of Company's compliance with employee benefit plans. 

iv)Establish and review procedures for receiving, retaining and treating complaints received by the 
Company regarding accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and procedures for 
protection of employees and others who raise concerns through the whistleblower mechanism. including 
direct access to the chairperson of the audit committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. 

3.6 Other Responsibilities 

i) Review, in conjunction with legal counsel, any legal matters that could have a significant impact on the 
Company's financial statements. Review, in conjunction with management and the independent auditor, 
any correspondence with regulators or governmental agencies and any published reports that raise 
material issues regarding the Company's financial statements or accounting policies. As appropriate. 
engage independent counsel or other advisors as it deems necessary or appropriate to carry out its 
duties. The committee shall set the compensation, and oversee the work of, any independent counsel or 
other advisors retained by it. The Company wi ll provide appropriate funding, as determined by the 
committee, to pay the independent auditor, any other registered public accounting firm and any 
independent counsel and any other outside advisors hired by the committee and any administrative 
expenses of the committee that are necessary or appropriate in carrying out its activities. 

ii)Oversee and manage the Company's risk assessment and risk management policies. 

ii i)Approval of appointment of the chief financial officer after assessing the qual ifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate. 

iv) Periodically report to the Board or Committee of the Board inter a lia all significant matters that 
have come to the knowledge of the Audit Committee, which impinge on internal controls, financial 
statements, policies and statutory/regulatory compl iances. 

v) Set hiring policies with regard to employees and fonner employees of the independent auditor and 
oversee compliance with such policies. 

vi) Monitoring of and review with the management of end use of funds raised through issuances 
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue etc.) and related matters, and making appropriate 
recommendations to the Board. 

vii) Scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments. 



viii) Carry out valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

ix) Look into reasons for substantia l defaults in payment to the depositors. debenture holders. 
shareho lders (in case of non-payment of declared dividend) and creditors (if any). 

Composition 

I) Ms. Nikita Dadheech , Chairman (Independent) 
2) Mr. Neeraj Kumar, Member 
3) Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary, Member 

The Company Secretary acting as Secretary to the Committee 

Attendence of the Audit Committee Meeting 

Name of Director 28/04/2018 09/08/2018 20/ 12/201 8 14/02/201 9 12/03/2019 

Ms. N ikita Dadheech Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Neeraj Kumar Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been formulated In terms of Regulation 19 of the SEBI 
( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section I 78 of the Companies 

Act, 20 13. 

• Ensuring appropriate induction & training program: The Committee shall ensure that there 

is an appropriate induction & training program in place for new Directors, KMPs and 

members of Senior Management and review its effectiveness; 

• Formulate the criteria for appointment as a Director: The Committee shall formulate criteria. 
and review them on an ongoing basis, for determining qual ifications. skills, experience. 

expertise, qualities, positi ve attributes required to be a Director of the Company. 

• Identify persons who are qualified to be Directors I Independent Directors I KMPs I SMPs: 

The Committee sha ll identify persons, who are qualified to become Directors I lndependent 

Directors I KMPs I SMPs and who satisfy the criteria laid down under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 201 3, rules made there under, 

• Nominate candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of Board: The Committee 

shall recommend to the Board the appointment of potential candidates as Non- Executi ve 

Director or Independent Director or Executive Director, as the case may be. 



• Evaluate the performance of the Board: The Committee shall detennine a process for 

evaluating the performance of every Director, Committees of the Board and the Board, on 
an annual basis. 

• Remuneration of Managing Director I Directors: The Committee shall ensure that the tenure 

of Executive Directors and the ir compensation packages are in accordance with applicable 

laws, in line with the Company's objectives, shareholders· interests and comparable with 

industry standards. 

• Review performance and compensation of Non-Executi ve lndeoendent Directors: The 

Committee sha ll review the performance of the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the 

Company. The Committee shall ensure that the Non- Executive Independent Director(s) 

may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending the meetings of Board or 

Committee(s), thereof provided that the amount of such fees sha ll be subject to ceiling I 
limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 

enactment, for the time being in force. 

• Rev iew performance and compensation of KMPs I Senior management personnel known 

hereafte r known as CSMPs) etc. The Committee shall review the performance of the Non­
Executive lndependent Directors of the Company. The Committee shall ensure that the 

remuneration to be paid to KMPs I SMPs shall be based on the experience. qualifications 

and expertise of the personnel and governed by the limits, if any, prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 20 13 and rules made there under or any other enactment, for the time being 
in force. 

Constitution 

I) Ms. N ikita Dadheech, Cha irman (Indepe ndent) 
2) Mr. Neeraj Kumar, Member 
3) Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary, Member 

T he Company Secretary acting as Secretary to the Committee. 

Attendence of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting 

Name of I 28/04/2018114/09/2018 120/12/2018 112/03/2019 1 19/03/2019 27/03/2019 29[03[2019 
Director 

Ms. N ikita Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Dadheech 

Mr. Neeraj Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes I Yes 

Kumar 

I 



Mr. Sardar Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Singh 

Choudhary 

5. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

Stakeholders ' Relationship Committee_has been formu lated ln terms of Regulation 19 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligat ions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15 and Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 . 

Constitution 

I ) Ms. N ikita Dadheech, Chairman (Independent) 
2) Mr. Neeraj Kumar, Member 
3) Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary, Member 

The Company Secretary acting as Secretary to the Committee. 

Attendence of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee Meeting 

Name of Director 28/04/2018 09/08/2018 14/02/2019 12/03/2019 

Ms. Ni kita Dadheech Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Neeraj Kumar Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Sardar Singh Choudhary Yes Yes Yes Yes 

6. General Bodv Meetings 
Annual General Meetings: Particulars of past 3 annual General meetings of the Company: 

Year Date Venue Time No. of S pecial 

Resolutions 

2018 29/09/2018 2 15,Second Floor, Laxmi Deep I I:OOA.M 0 
Building, Plot No.9 New Delhi 

· 110092 

2017 30/09/2017 2 15,Second Floor, Laxmi Deep ll :OOA.M 0 

Building, Plot no.9 New Delhi -

110092 

2016 30/09/2016 2 15,Second Floor, Laxmi Deep 11 :00 A.M 0 
Building, Plot no.9 New Delhi -

110092 



Special Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordina ry General Meeting- No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting 
was he ld during the Financial Year 20 18-20 19. 

Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot- No Resolution has been passed through Postal Ballot 
process during the year under review. 

7. Means of Communica tion: 

a) Quarterly Results 

The company publishes un-audited financial results on quarterly basis. In respect to the fourth 

quarter, the company publishes audited financial results for the complete financial year. 

b) Newspaper where the results a re norma lly published 

The Financial results are published in Financial Express and Jansatta. 

c) Any website where displayed : Yes, www.bharatekanshlimited.com 

8. General Shareholders Informat ion 

a) Annual general Meeting 
Date & Day: Monday, 30111 September 2019 

Time: I I :00 AM 

Venue: H.No. 116, F/F Village Kotla, MayurVihar, Phase-I, Near Hukum Singh Dairy. 
New De lhi - 11 0091. 

b) Financial Year: April I , 208 to March 3 1, 2019 
c) Dividend payment: The Board of Directors of the company has not recommend 

dividend for financial year 2018- 19. 
d) Listing on stock exchange: Company was listed on Calcutta stock exchange but now 

has been moved to Dissemination board ofNSE 
e) Registrar to an issue and share tra nsfer agents: 

SKYLINE FINANCIAL S ERV ICES PRIVATE LIM ITED 

D- 153A, FlRST FLOOR OKHLA INDUS-TRIAL AREA, PHASE-I 
NEW DELHI-110020 

f) There are no ADR/GDR or warrants or any convertible instruments as on 31 51 March 
2019. 

g) Address for Correspondence: 

I-I .No. 116, F/F Vil lage Kotla, MayurVihar, Phase-I, Near Hut...-urn Singh Dairy. New 
Delhi -11 0091 



9. Other Disclosures 

• There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict 
with the interest of the listed entity at large. 

• The company has complied with the requirements of stock exchange. Roe and other 
statutory Authorities during the last 3 years. Therefore, No penalty was imposed on the 
company by these authorities. 

• The Company has adopted a vigi l mechanism policy and has eastablished the necessary vigil 
mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. actual 
or suspected fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy. This 
policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avails the 
mechanism and a lso provides for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Comminee. 

IO Under Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, Corporate Governance Report is not a pplicable to the Company. 



ANNEXTURE VI 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

To 

The Board of Directors 

BHARAT EKANSH LIM ITED 

H. NO. 116, F/ F VI LLAGE KOTLA, 

MA YUR YIHAR PHASE-I, 

NEAR HUKUM SfNGH DAlRY, 

DELHI 11 009 1 

Sub: Declaration of independence under SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015 and sub-section (6) of section 

149 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 

1, MOHAMM ED SHAH NA WAZ HUSSA IN, hereby certi fy that I am a Non-Executive - Independent 

Director of Bharat Ekansh Limited, Place and comply with all the criteria of independent director as 

envisaged in SEBI (LODR) Regul ations, 20 I 5 and the Companies Act. 2013. 

I certify that: 

• I possess re levant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company; 
• I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
• I am not related to promoters I directors I persons occupying management position at rhe board level 

or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
• Apart from receiving director sitting fees I remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relarionship 

transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial; 

• none of my re lati ves has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company. its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting co 2% or more 
of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amoum as may be prescribed. 
whichever is lower, during the two immediate ly preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year; 

• Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
• a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personne l or is or has been employee/executive 

of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of che three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year; 

• b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the fi nancial year of; 

• a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

• b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company. its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company amounting to I 0% or more of the gross turnover of such finn ; 



• c) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company: or 
• d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization that 

receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters. directors or its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company: 
or 

• I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 
• I am not less than 2 1 years of age. 

Thanking You 

SD/-
Mohammed Shah Nawaz Hussain 
DIN:07585080 



DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

To 

The Board of Directors 

BHARAT EKANSH LIM ITED 

H. NO. 116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, 

MA YUR VIHAR PHASE-I, 

NEAR HUKUM SINGH DAIRY, 

DELHJ I I 009 1 

Sub: Declaration of independence under SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015 and sub-section (6) of section 
149 ofthe Companies Act, 20 13. 

I, Sum it Khandelwal, hereby certify that I am a Non-Executive - Independent Director of Bharat Ekansh 
Limited, Place and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in SEBI (LOOR) 
Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. 

I certify that: 

• I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company: 
• I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company: 
• I am not related to promoters I directors I persons occupying management position at the board level 

or level below the board in the company, its holding. subsidiary or associate company; 
• Apart from receiving director sitting fees I remuneration. I have/had no pecuniary relationship 

transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters. or directors. during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial; 

• none of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company. its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters. or directors. amounting to 2% or more 
of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
fi nancial year; 

• Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
• a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive 

of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years 
immediately preced ing the financial year; 

• b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year of; 

• a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

• b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company. its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

• c) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or 



• d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization that 
receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding. 
subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; 
or 

• I am not a material supplier, servi ce provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 
• I am not less than 2 1 years of age. 

T hanking You 

SD/-
Sum it Khandclwal 
DI N :08388888 

II 



PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 

The Members of 

Bharat Ekansh Limited 

CIN:L74899DL1985PLC020973 

C-3!J:l, 4• 1-kKM , Yc~1 i;1 Vih;ir, Dc!hl-1100!12 
Motir.o: •!l1 98W83!l403 

l:m:ril: r.a.la!itkurnariJ)!Jm:lil.mm 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Bharat Ekansh limited ("the 

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements 

including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid fin.ancial'statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 

2019, and its Profit and its cash flow for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibil ities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Aud it of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. 
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PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Kev Audit Matters 

C-J!l3, 411o 1-lolll, Yojna Vlhi1r, IJulhl 11009/. 
Mollllo: •D1 UBmlll:!fMO:J 

clllilll: c:a.l;1lilkurnar@wnall.c:u111 

We do not find any Key Audit Matter which is to be mentioned separately. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We do not find any other matter which needs to be mentioned. 

Other Matter 

We do not find any other matter which needs to be mentioned. 

Information other than the Financial Statement and Auditors Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the Financial 

Statement and our Auditors Report Thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

infonnation and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and those charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of 

the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
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PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

C-393, 4a Floor, Yo;ne Vlher, Oelhl-110092 
Mobile: -+G1 98B9839~03 

Emal!: ca.le'11kumar@g'T'.a11.oom 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and 

maintenance of adequate Internal flnanclal controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 

and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the flnanclal statements, 

the Board of Directors Is responsible for assessing the Company's ablllty to continue as a going 

concern, dlscloslng, as appllcable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either Intends to llquldate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also 

responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responslbllltles for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to ob~aln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free 'from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an 

auditor's report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregat e, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment 

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances under section 143(3) (i). 

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
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Emell: ca.lalltkumar@gmall.com Chartered Accountants 

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ablllty to continue 

as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention In our auditor's report to the related dlsclosures In the Flnanclal Statements or, If such 

disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Flnanclal Statements, 

induding the disclosures, and whether the Flnanclal Statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events In a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with Governance regarding, among other matter, the 

planned scope and timing of audit and significant audit flndings lncludlng any signiflcant deficiencies 

in internal control that we identify during audit. 

Report on·Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), Issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statements on the matters specified in paragraph 3 

and 4 of the order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement· of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act and Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014. 
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Chartered Accountants 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to adequacy of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting of the 

company and Its operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In 

'Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of 

our lnfor'matlon and according to the explanations given to us: 

I) The Company does not have any pending lltlgatlons on Its financial position In Its Financial 

Statements. 

Ii) The company did not have any long-term contract Including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

Ill) There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For PLK & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regn. No.: 024619N) 

CA Lalit Kumar 

Partner 

M.No. 514688 

Place of Signature: Delhi 

Date: 30 May 2019 
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THB MEMBERS OF BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THB YBAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2019 we report that: 

(I). (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including quantitative details and 
situation of Its fixed assets. 

(b) These fixed assets have been physlcall vertlfled by the management at reasonable Intervals there was 
no material dlscrepencles were noticed on such verification. 

(c) The company does not have Immovable property. Hence this clause Is not applicable. 

(II) Company does not have any Inventory during the audit Hence this clause Is not applicable. 

(Ill) The Company has not granted any loan to any party covered In the register maintained U/s 189 of 
Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to Information and explanations given to us, the company has no given any 
fresh loan/ Investment during the year under audit So there Is no lntance during the year which need 
compliance with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of companies Act 2013. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public. 

(vi) Company is not fa ling under category of the company which Is required to maintain cost records during the 
year under audit 

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory due Including Income tax, GST and any other 
statutory dues to appropriate authotitles. 

(b) There has been no dues of income tax or GST, service tax or value added tax which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks, government or 
debentureholders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of order is not applicable. 

(ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
insturments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of order is not applicable. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the company, no material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the·company, the company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration during the year under audit 
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the Information and explantJon given to us, the company Is not Nldhl 
Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xll) of the order Is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examlnatJon of the records of 
the company, transactions with the related parties are In compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act 
where applicable and details of transactions have been disclosed In the flnanclal statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examlnatfon of the records of 
the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year under audit 

(xv) According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the company, the company has not entered non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with 
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order Is not applicable to the company. 

(xvi) The company Is a registered Non Banking Finance Company as required under section 45(1A) of Reserve 
Bank oflndla Act 1934. 

Date: 30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

For PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regn. No. 024619N) ...... 
..... ·'~ 

·t."-- '·/. ~ 

f:)
,,.. ·, 

q: 
q NFW Q;:l ~I U> 

~ c ~ Lalit Kumar 
~ t--~ 
~ · ~ (Partner) 

'€,., c<$- M. No. 514688 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Plnanclal Controls under Clause (I) of Sub section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of Bharat Eknnsh Limited ("the 
company") as of March 31, 2019 In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the 
year ended on that date. 

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's Management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls Over 
Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India ('!CAI'), These responslbll!ty 
include the design, implementatation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of Its business, Including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' ReS1,)onsbility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls . Over. F:'ii:i.ancial Reporting (the "Guidance .Ni:>te") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescibed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Control and both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system ov.er financial reporting and their pperating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal financial 
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depending on the 
auditors judgement including the assessment of risk of material misstatement of the financial statement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Compapy's internal controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning ofjnternal financial controls Oyer Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of 
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of :.financial statements in accordance. with . generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 
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i'uherent Jimltatjon of fpteroal financial Controls Oyer Financial Reportin& 
Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the 
possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occ~r and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subjects to the risk that the Internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate . 

.Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the !CAI. 

Date: 30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

For PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Re n. No. 024619N) 

:t'"'~!·("t.1.,,... > ~-
f NE.WL i v_> ~ 
~' ': . ·'.§.' lit Kumar 
~.s_· · (Partner) 

M. No. 514688 
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BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 
Balance Shu t es et 31st March, 2019 

Pertlculars 

.. 
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders' fund1 
(11) Share capital 
(b) Reserve and surplu1 
(c) Money Received against Share Warrants 

(2) Share Appllcetlon Money Pending for Allotment 

(3) Non Current llebllltles 
(a) long Term Borrowings 
(bl Deterred Tax Uabllltles 
(c) Other Long Term Uabllltles 
(d) long Term Provisions 

(4) Current llabllltles 
(a) Short-term borrowing 
(b) Trade Payables 

(A) total outstanding dues of MSME Enterprises; 
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs. 

(c) Other current llablllt les 
(di Short-term Provision 

TOTAL 
II ASSITT 

(1) Non-current assets 
(a) Property, Pl~nt and Equipment 

(I) Tangible Assets 
(II) lntangile Assets 
(Ill) Capital Work In Progress 
(IV) Intangible Assets under Development 
(VJ Fixed Assets Held for Resale 

Net Block 
(b) Non-current Investment 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(d) long Term loans and Advances 
('e) Other Non Current Assets 

(2) Current assets 
(a) Current Investments 
(b) Inventories 
(c) Trade Receivables 
(d) Cash and Bank balances 
(e) Short-term loans and advances 
(f} Other Non Current Assets 

TOTAL 
The accompanying notes from 1 'to 17 are an integral part of the 
financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For PU< & Associates 

Note Figures at the end Figures at the end 
of Current Reporting of Previous Previous 

No. Period Period 

1 8,269,210.00 8,269,210.00 
2 2,485,163.0? 2,462,285.57 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

3 672,886.00 11,284,930.00 

4 64,424.00 124,674.00 
5 20,000.00 181,124.00 
6 24,756.00 116,509.00 

11,536,439.07 22,438, 732.57 

? 1,554.00 1,554.00 

- . 
. . 
. -
. -

1,554.00 1,554,00 
8 2,425,000.00 13,481,445.00 
9 . 10,810.00 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. -
10 200,000.00 . 
11 596,799.07 392,669.00 
12 8,313,086.00 8,552,255.00 

. . 
11,536,439.07 22,438, 732.57 

For and behalf of Board of Directors of 
Firm Registration Number:024619N 

lAUTKUMAR 

BfiAlV\T EKANSH LIMITED d 
For Bharat Ekansh Lto. for~r 1 Ekansh Lt · 

~fl\, ,.). \°'1 "" ~v- . 

sun II Kuma'D\r ector ·a m(r Verma Otrector 
(Director) ( or) 

DIN:0816:~ ~ 

Mu~a::a 
(Chief Financial Officer) 
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BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2019 

Note 
Figures at the end Figures at the end 

Particulars 
No. 

of Current Reporting of Previous Previous 
Period Period 

I Revenue from operations 13 480,000.00 302,800.00 

II Total Revenue 480,000.00 302,800.00 

Expenses: 

Finance costs 14 5,858.50 3,563.00 

Employee Benefit Expenses 15 274,048.00 120,000.00 

Other Expenses 16 184,815.00 48,129.00 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 7 - -
Ill Total expenses 464,721.50 171,692.00 

IV Profit before tax (1-11) 15,278.50 131,108.00 
. 

v Tax expense 

(1) Current Tax ' 3,973.00 33,772.00 

(3) Deferred tax (Assets)/ Liability 10,810.00 -
VI Profit (Loss) for the period (lV-V) 495.50 97,336.00 

VII Earnings per equity share: 

(1) Basic 
I 

0.00 0.12 

(2) Diluted 0.00 o.u 
The accompanying notes from 1to17 are an Integral part of the financial statements 

For PLK & Associates 

Firm Registration Number:024619N 

Chartered Accountants 

~_: 1n :; 

(Partner) 

M.No: 514688 

Place: New Delhi 

Date 30/05/2019 

Date 30/05/2019 

.. 

For and behalf of Board of Directors of 

BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~..if'..JC.i~ m\\ . 
Su nil Kumar 01rectQr Rah~ vem~ctOC' 
(Director) (Director) 

DIN: 08161469 DIN:'08363706 

w~ 
Mukesh Kumar Sharma 

(Chief Financial Officer) 

Sugandf1§1<nahdelwal 

(Company Secretary) 



BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31/03/2019 

PARTtCULARS 
(A) Cesh Flow from Operetlng Activities 
Net Profit Before Texetlon & Extreordlnery Items 
Add : Non·cesh & Non·operetlng cherges 

Deprecletlon & emortlsetlon Exp. w/otf during the veer 
Reverse! ot Provision tor Stenderd Assets 

Operetlng Profit before Working Cepltel chenges 

Decreese / Increase In Trede Peyebles 
Decreese / lncreesse In Other Current Llebllltles 
Decreese / lncreese In Other Cummt Assets 
Decreese / Increase In Inventory 
Decreese / lncreese In Short Term Provision 
Oec:reese / Increase In Short Joens & edvences 
Decreese / lncrease In Long Term Loens & edvences 
Oec:re.ase I lnc:rease In Trede Recelveble 
Decrease I Increase In Other Non Current Assets 

Cash Flow trom Operating Ac:tlvltles betore Income Tex 

Provision for Tax 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 

(6) Cash Flow from lnvestlnq Activities 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Investment 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Ac:tlvltles (8) 

(C) cash Flow from Flnanc:lng Actlvlt.les 
Short Term Borrowings 
Long Term Borrowings 
Net Cash Flow from Flnanc:lng Activities (C ) 

Net lnc:rease/Decrease In Cash Flow (A+8+C) 
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 
C'oslng Balanc:e of Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Significant Accounting policies 
See accompanying notes to the financial statement 

Date:-30/ 05/2019 
Plac:e:· Delhi 

A&B 
1-24 

2019 2018 

15,278.50 131,108 

. . 
22 382 .00 . 
37,660.50 131,108.00 

(60,250.00) . 
(161,124.00) (6,950,000) . -
(91, 753.00) 33,760 
239,169.00 8,775,378 . . 

(200,000.00) . 
. . 

(236,297.50) 1,990,246.00 

3 973.00 33 772 
(240 270.50' 1.956 474.00 

. . 
11 056 445.00 12 672 445) 
11 056 445.00 12 672 445.00l 

(10,612,044.00) (1,190,678) . . 
(10 612 044.00 (1 190 678.00 

204,130.50 (1,906,649.00) 
392 669.00 2 299 318 
596 799.07 392 669.00 

. -

· r report of 

~
er. 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

£\j._"{)\ ~ \t ~ ft\~'Y 

Fi lj""l~!f ~~Qr PLK & even date 
':'-# !Jistr..-non"~ Associates 
~ ,~ umbe .0 Ch rt? ed r . 24619N 

for Bharat e>nsh Lt8. NEW DEL .H~; \S.\:\"" 

~ 
~;, ~~ ~~AR 

; .... ''!£.!<-CO~ M (Partner) 

Rah mac ~r ~ .No.51468
8 

s unil Kumar Director 
Director 

'DIN 08161-469 

Mukesh Kumar Sharma 
CFO 

Director ' 
DIN 08363706 

Sug~ 

Company Secretary 
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Note 1 SHARE CAPITAL 

.I. \I) i>lllUU ~llPIUll eumonsao, 15SUUO, 5UDSCrlDllO ana pa1a up: 
Figures at the end of Current 
Reporting Period 

Particulars Number of I Rs. 
Shares 

Authorised 
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 5,000,000 50,000,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up: 
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 826,921 8,269,210.00 

1 (II) Reconclllatlon of ihe number of equity shares end share capital 
As at 31/03/2019 

Particulars 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares 
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Add: Shares Issued during the year 

Shares outstanding at the1end of the year 

1 (Ill) Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 

Numberof I Rs. 
Shares 

826,921 8,269,210.00 

826,921 8,269,210.00 

FlgurH It the end of Previous 
Reporting Period 

Number or I Rs. 
Shares 

5,000,000 so,000,000.00 

826,921 8,269,210.00 

As at 31/03/2018 

Number of I Rs. 
Shares 

826,921 8,269,210.00 

826,921 8,269,210.00 

The Company has only one class of share capital, I.e. equity shares having face value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity 
share Is entltled to one vote per share. 

1 (iv) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of equity shares as at the end of the year: 

As at 31/03/2019 As at 31/03/2018 
Name of the Shareholder Number of Shareholding Number of Shareholding 

Shares ~ Shares ~ 
Baris Real Estate Private Limited 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 
Datko Information Technology Private Limited 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 
Deepak Kumar Tyagi 50000 6.05 50000 6.05 
Sajel Trade House Private Limited 92307 11.16 92307 11.16 
1 (v) Shares reserved for Issue under options and contracts/commitments outstanding as at the end of the year on un-issued 
share capital: NIL (Previous year: NIL) 

1 (vi) The aggregate number of equity shares alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or pursuant to contract, without 
payment being received in cash or shares bought back in Immediately last 5 years ended on March 31, 2019: NIL (Previous 
period of 5 years ended March 31, 2018: NIL) 

; \ , •. 

- ~~~ ................. ~~ 
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Note 2 RESEYRE ANP SURPLUS 

~1m1hi11 ID ~1111m10~ gf Pcsim !Ii L2H 
Openlns Balance 1,178,633.57 1,081,297.57 

Profit/Loss for the Vear 495.50 971396.00 
1,179,129.07 1,178,633.57 

Reversal of Provision for Standard Assets 22,382.00 

Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 4S·IC of RBI Act,1934 . 
- ·· -----

1,201,511.07 . 
~-----

1,178,633.57 

Special Reserve u/s 4S·IC of RBI Act, 1934 302,889.00 302,889.00 

Security Premium 980,763.00 980,763.00 
2,485,163.07 2,462,285.57 

Note 3 Short Term Borrowing 
Unsecured Loans 
Unsecured Loan from Associa ted/ Related Parties 672,886.00 11,284,930.00 

672,886.00 11,284, 930.00 

Note 4 Trade payable.s 
Total outstanding dues of MSME Enterprises; 

Total outmndlng dues of cr~dlto[~ Qtb!l[ th!!!l M~M!i~, 
M A NV & Associates 30,716.00 30,716.00 
Anant Consultants Private Limited . 17,250.00 
Anant Global Trade Private Limited . 23,000.00 
Corporate Capital Ventures Pvt Ltd . 20,000.00 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 33,708.00 33,708.00 

64,424.00 124,674.00 

Note 5 Other Current Uablities 
Expenses Payables 
Audit Fee Payable 20,000.00 20,000.00 
Salary Payable . 144,000.00 
Duties & Taxes Payables 
TDS payable . 17,124.00 

20,000.00 181,124.00 

Note 6 Short Term Provision 
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Tax paid) 3,973.00 73,344.00 
Provision on standard Assets 20,783.00 43,165.00 

24,756.00 116,509.00 

Note 8 Non-current Investments Amount( Rs.) Amount( Rs.) 
Investments in Equity Shares· Unquoted, fully paid up 
Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited Equity Shares Unquoted 2,425,000.00 2,425,000.00 
Misc Investments in Equity Shares Unquoted - 11,056,445.00 

2,425,000.00 13,481,445.00 

.... ·-·. 
Note 9 Deferred Tax Assets 

Opening Deffered tax 10,810.00 10,810.00 
Provision for current year Asset (10,810.00) 

10,810.00 
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M/S BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

DETAILS OF FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION AS PER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 Note '7' - -- -

PARTICUIARS Useful GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION BLOCK NETBLOCX 

Life As on 31- As on 31-

(Year) As on 01-04-2018 Addition Deletion As on 31-03-2019 Upto 01--04-2018 For the Year As on 31--03-2019 03-2019 03-2018 

COMPUTER 3 .. 109,360.00 - - 109,360.00 108,456.00 - 108,456.00 904.00 904.00 

FURNIT!JRE 10 12,992.00 - - 12,992.00 12,342.00 - 12,342.00 650.00 650.00 

TOTAL 122,352.00 - - 122,352.00 120,798.00 - 120,798.00 1,554.00 1,554.00 

PREVIOUS YEAR 122,352.00 - - 122,352.00 120,798.00 - 120,798.00 1,554.00 1,554.00 
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Note 10 Cash and Bank B1!1net1 
Cash In Hood 357,267.00 364,866.00 

Balaam with Banks 
Axis Bank 19,586.07 20,206.00 
Cenare Bank 41,101.00 7,597.00 
Kotek Mahindra Bank 178,845.00 

596,799.07 392,669.00 

Note 11 Trade Becelyable 
More Than 6 Months 
Others 200,000.00 

200,000.00 

Note 12 Short Term Lo11n & Adyonces 
Unsecured 

Con~l~11r11~ 822~ i!D~ C!l,!2Y!IC!l~l !I 
Vlpln Ja in 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 
Join Pack Machines Pvt Ltd 412,022.00 412,022.00 
Capital Finance and Investment 100,065.00 100,065.00 
Enaar Financial Services Private Limited . (123,831.00) 
Ganpatl Protech Private Limited 1,747,444.00 1, 747,444.00 
Advance Fee - 13,483.00 
Altls lnfratech Services Pvt Ltd. - Loan 4,940,000.00 5,255,000.00 
Nivesh Bazar Realtors Pvt Ltd 100,000.00 100,000.00 

Others 
Income Tax Refundable 7,023.00 48,072.00 
Security against Bent 5,000.00 
Prepaid Expenses 1,532.00 

8,313,086.00 8,552,255.00 

Note 13 CONSULTANCY INCOME 
Interest & Financial Consultancy Charges 480,000.00 302,800.00 

480,000.00 302,800.00 

Note 14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
Salary Expenses 268,548.00 120,000.00 
Staff Welfare Expenses 5,500.00 

274,048.00 120,000.00 
Note 15 FINANCE COST 

Bank Charges 5,858.50 3,563.00 
Interest Paid 

5,858.50 3,563.00 

Note 16 OTHER EXPENSES 
Advertising Expenses 20,152.00 
Audit Fee 20,000.00 20,000.00 
Conveyance Expenses - 7,580.00 
Filing Fee 23,600.00 
General Expenses - l ,850.00 
Legal & Professional Expenses 16,590.00 7,949.00 
Office Rent 8,468.00 
Printing & Stationery - 10,750.00 
Depository Fees 32,445.00 
Exchange Fees 63,560.00 

184,815.00 48,129.00 
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17) Not11 to balance sheet 

17.11 Balance sheet Is made for the period starting from 01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019 

17.2) Provision for Standard Assets has been made ap 0.25% on Standard Assets outstanding at the end of year as per RBI Act. Exceu 
provision has been reversed to Reserve and Surplus Account 

17.3) Provision under section 4S(IC) of the RBI Act Is NIL as the Is Net loss dur1ng the flnanclal year 2018-2019. 

17.4) There ls no expenditure or Income In foreign exchange during the year. 

17.S)There Is no contingent llabllltles and all known llabllltles have been accounted for. 

17.6l!rade payable 

(a) the prlnclpal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each 
accounting year; 

(b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each 
accounting year; 

(c) the amount of Interest paid byi the buyer In terms of section 16 of the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the 
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year; 

(d) the amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay In making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the Interest specified under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

(e) the amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; and 

(f) the amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even In the 
succeeding years, untll such date when the Interest dues above are actually 
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006. 

17.7) Auditors Remuneration 

Audit Fees 

CURRENT REPORTING 
PERIOD 

Current Reporting 
Period 
(Rs.) 

20,000 
20,000 

17.8) Balance outstanding to parties are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

17.9) Earning Per Share 

Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted) 

Current Reporting 
Period 

0.00 

PREVIOUS REPORTING 
PERIOD 

Previous Reporting Period 
(Rs.) 

20,000 
20,000 

Previous Reporting Period 

0.12 
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17.10} Disclosure 111 par Accountlns St11nd11rd·1B 
I) Details of Related Parties 11s under 
a) Individuals Relationship 

Nlltlt11 Dadheech Kev Mana11ement Personnel 

NeeraJ Kumar Kev Mano11ement Personnel 

Sunll Kumar Kev Management Personnel 

Rahul Kumar Verma Kev Management Personnel 

Tanya Thakur Kev Mane11ement Personnel 
Susandha Khande/wal Comoanv Secretarv 
Mukesh Kumar Sharma Chief Flnanclal Officer 

.. 

b) Name of Body Corporate Reletlonshlp 
Barls Real Estate Private Limited Substantial Shareholder 
Dalke Information Technology Private Limited Substantial Shareholder 
Deepak Kumar Tyagl Substantial Shareholder 
SeJel Trade House Private Limited Substantial Shareholder 
Nlrvaza Enterprises Private Limited Subsidiary 

II) Followlng Related Party Transaction occured during the year under Reporting:· 

Name Nature of Transaction Amount 
- . 

118,548 
Sugandha Khadelwal Salary 

PYnll 

17.10} Figure of the previous Year have been reclasslfled/regrouped to match current year classification wherever required. 

17.11) There Is timing difference. Hence deferred tax llabllty/assets during the year are NIL. Opening Deferred Tax Asset has been reversed. 

17.11) Other additional Information required under schedule Ill have not been given as the same are not appllcable. 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 17 are an Integral part of the financial 
s1atements 

As per our report of even date 
For PU< & Associates 

Firm Registration Number.024G19N 
Chartered Accountants 

~~ 

For and behalf of Board of Directors of 
BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

5ttttif~ ~ 
(Partner) 
M.No. 514688 
Place: New Delhi 
Date 30/ 05/2019 

Sunil Kumar r (Director) Dlrector R 1 Kumar Verma Dlret$Of 
DIN: 0816146

9 
(Director) · 

DIN:'08363706 

M"~m• '"'~ (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) 
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• :~ BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

• 

Significant accountlna oollc/es & Notes to accounts 

1) Corporate Information 

Bharat Ekansh Limited having registered office In the National Capital Territory of Delhi Is a Non Banking Finance 
Company and also engaged In sale and purhcase of Investments. 

2) Significant accounting pollcles 
2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of flnanclal statements 
These flnanclal statements are prepared In accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
{GAAP) under the hlstorlcal cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain flnanclal Instruments which 
are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the 
Companles(Accountlng Standards) Rules,2006 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting 
policies have been eonslstentlv applled. 

2.2 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements In conformity with Ind Ian GAAP requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered In the reported amounts of assets and llabllitles (lncludlng contingent 

liabllltles) and the reported Income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates 

used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to 
these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods 
in which the results are known I materialise. 

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment. 
Tangible Assets:- Tangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is Inclusive of material 
cost, freight, duties, levies and other Incidental expenditure attributable to bring the assets to their working 
condition for intended use. 

Intangible Assets:- Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated 
amortisation/depletion and impairment loss, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and 
any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges 
on foreign exharige contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the 
intangible assets. 

2.4 Depreciation 

Tangible Assets:- Depreciation is provided as per useful life of the respective assets as prescribed in Schedule II 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Intangible Assets:- Intangibles are being amortized as per AS-26 (intangible Assets). 
•. : .. .. .... . I 

2.5 Recognition of Revenue and Expenditure 
interest Income from financing and investing activities and others is recognised on an accrual basis. In terms of 
the RBI directions, interest income on Non-performing assets ('NPAs') is recognised only when it is actually 
realised. Processing Fees in respect of loans given is recognised on log in I disbursement as per the terms of the 
contract. 

Dividend income on Equity Shares is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is unconditional as at the 

Balance Sheet date. 



, t Th
1

e net gain I loss on account of sale of Investments In Debentures I Bonds/ Certificate of Deposit I Commercial 
papers and Government Securities Is recognised on trade date basis. Interest Income Is recognised on accrual 

basis. 
* 

2.6 cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per Indirect method under AS-3, Cash Flow Statement. 

2.7 Investment 
Investments held as Long-term basis wlll be stated on Cost as non current Investment. 

2.8 Income Tax Accounting 
a) Tax expenses comprises both current and deferred taxes. 

b) Provision Is made for Income tax llablllty, which Is llkely to arise on the results for the year at the current rate 
of tax In accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

c) Deferred Income tax Is provided, using the llablllty method, on all timing differences at the balance sheet date 
between the tax base of assets and llabllltles and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. 

d) Deferred tax assets are recognised on unabsorbed depreciation only to the extent that there Is virtual 
certainly supported by convincing evidence and on others, to the extent that there Is reasonable certainty of 
their realization. 

e) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

2.9 Asset classification and Provisioning/write-off of Assets 

Loans are classified as standard and non-performing assets in accordance with the RBl's Master Directions. A 

loan is classified as NPA, where interest/installment Is overdue for a period of 6 Months and above, from the day 
it becomes due recognised in the financial statements 

Loans are provided for/written off, in accordance with Company's policy, subject to the minimum provision 
required as per Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and 
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

"or Bhar~l~~~;or B~y; Ekansh Ltd. ~~ _..--

suon Kwm" Roh~"V''"" ! Muk"h-~m• 
(Director) ~f (Director) Dlrec 0 rchief Financial Officer) 

DIN: 08161469 DIN:'08363706 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 

Report on Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of BHARAT EKANSH 

LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprises the Ba lance Sheet as at 31 11 March, 2019, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for 
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting pollcles and other explanatory 
Information (herein after referred to as "Consolidated Ind AS financial statement"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to preparation and presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 
cash flow of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, 
including the Indian Accounting Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant 
Rules 7 of t he Companies (Accounts) Rules,2015.This responsibility includes the maintenance of 
adequate accounting re cords in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularit ies; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates are reasonable 
and prudent; and design; implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibil ity is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statement based on 
our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

/ 
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PLK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fra ud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control 
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated flnanclal statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has In place an adequate Internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statement. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statement give the Information required by the Act In the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as at 3151 March 2019, its profit/loss and Its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("the Order,,), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of section 1,43 of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure -A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far, as appears from our examination of such books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2015. 

(e} On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 3151March, 
2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
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on 31 March, 2019, from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over f inancial reporting 
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
in "Annexure B"; and 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's report in 
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014,ln 
our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the 
explanations given to us: 

i. The company has no pending litigations as on date and hence no impact on Its financial 
position in its consolidated financial statement. 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts Including derivative 
contracts to the consolidated financial statements. 

iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR PLK & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No.024619N" 

Place: New De lhi 

Date:30.05.2019 

' 
~1. EIJiJ )~) 

\~, -~ 
La lit Kumar 

(Partner) 
Membership Number : 514688 
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The Annexure referred lo in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on 
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March,2019, we report that: 

(i) In respect of its Fixed Assets; 
The company has maintained proper records showing fllll particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of ti xed assets. 
(ii) In respect of its inventory; 

The Company has no inventory. 
(ii i) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 20 l 3 ('the Act'). Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii)(a) to (c) of the order 
are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has complied with the provisions of section I 85 and I 86 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made. 
(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 
(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 
(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account 
in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value 
added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been 
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As 
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees' state insurance 
and duty of excise. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, 
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March,20 I 9 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of duty of 
customs which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any 
dispute. However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of 
income tax, sales tax, duty of excise, service tax and value added tax have not been deposited by 
the Company on account of disputes: ' 

(vi ii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is 
not applicable. r 
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(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or rurther public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (ix) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of 
our audit. 
(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section I 97 read with 
Schedule V to the Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 
(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the record~ of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in 
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly. 
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable. 
(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 
(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act 1934. 
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Report on the I nternnl Finnncinl Con trols under Clnusc (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Compnnies Act, 20 13 ("the Act1

') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BHARAT EKANSH 

LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March. 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for lntcrnnl Finnncinl Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (' ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors. the accuracy and completeness of the account ing records. and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 20 13. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our at1dit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of f ntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") 
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 
I 43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, i11cluding the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

( 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a 
basis for Olli' audit opinion on the Company's internal finnnciul controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of lntcrnn l Finnncinl Controls over Fin11nci11l Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabi lity of financial reporting and the preparation of 
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes 
those policies and procedures thut (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pern1it 
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated 
financial statements 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of coll usion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financ ial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 
ICONSOLIDATl!D BALANCE SHl!ET AS AT 31/03/201 0 

Figures u at the 
PARTICULARS NOTl!SI end of current 

Plgurea as et the 
end of p revloua 
reporting period 

' en EQUITY ANP LIABI LITIES ,_ 
(1 .) SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS 

(a) SHARE CAPITAL 
(b) RESERVE & SURPLUS 
(c) MONEY RECEIVE AGAINST SHARE WARRANT 
(d ) MINORITY INTEREST 

( 2. ) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 
(3 .) NON·CURRENT LIABITIES 

(a) LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
(b) DEFFEREO TAX LIABILITIES 
(c) OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
(d) LONG· TERM PROVISIONS 

(4 ,) CURRENT LIABILI TIES 
(a ) SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
(b) TRADE PAYABLES 

(A) total outstanding dues of MSME Enterprises; 
(8) total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSM Es. 

(c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(d) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

(II) ASSETS 
(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS 

( a) PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
(I) TANGI BLE ASS ETS 
(II) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(III) CAPITAL WORK·IN·PROGRESS 
(IV) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT 
(V) FIXED ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 

(bl NON CURRENT-INVESTMENTS 
(cl DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
(dl LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
(el OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

( 2) CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
(b) INVENTORIES 
(c) TRADE RECEIVABLES 
(d) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(e) SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
(fl OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Significant Accounting pol icies 
Se e accompanying notes to the financial s t at em ent 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

A & B 
1·24 

Qat e :-3 0 / 05/2019 

for Bnarat kans · Pla~e · - DeJ' h Ltd 

>ttw· IC.,i"ar / 
su~il Kumar Dtrector 

Director 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~.,v.P~~ector 
DIN 08161469 

M"k~~ 
CFO 

Director 
DIN 08363706 

Sugan 
Corn pan 

reporting period 

-
8,269,210 8,269,210 

480,314,713 468,390,S6l . . 
. . 
. . 

. 5,300,000 . . 

. . 

. . 
672,886 11,284,930 

82,482,424 124,674 
. . 
. 

1,984,700 4,008,407 
4,608,806 1,004,104 

578,33 2,739 I 498,382,286 

77,845 107,997 
- -

-
-

- -
77 845 107 997 

- 17,875,995 
35,110 44,425 

560,088,771 464,945,313 
- 17,4A6 

-
4,079,380 4,579,380 

200,000 . 
5,332,929 2,075,687 
8,313,086 8,654,755 

205,617 81, 288 

5 78.332,739 I 498,382, 286 
(0) -

As per our audit report of 
even date attached herewith 

For PLK &-Associates 
. ~artereo ~untants 

~
~/~~~6\19N 
'/ ,c..n 

., L' ' -t1r 

J 
LA{IT '> UMAR .....____.....- ... ~ o ,,cc'1 jl'."'"' 
~No. Sl<l688 



BHARAT !!KANIH bIMIT!D 
CONSOLIDATt!D STATI Ml!NT OF PROFI T & LOSS t OB..I.ll.I! P PR TOO !!NI ,po ON 31/03/20111 
PARl"ICULARS 

1) Revenue l rom OPtrltlona 

2) Other Income 

3) Totel Revenue( H:Z) 

4) l!xp1n1u: 
Pu• tl•<>~l· of Stock In Tredo 
Employe~ benefit$ expen51 
flll~MPCOltt 
Dcp1cciotfon and omo1llzollo11 exµ~nstt 
0111~1 ~Xllttll~t 

Total expans1111 

5) Profit before n ceptlonal l t•mf anti toa (3· 4 ) 

6) l!xceptlonal Item• 

7) Prollt before extreordlnery Items eml tax (B•I!) 

8 ) extraordinary Item• 

9 ) Profi t berore tax ( 7· 8) 

10) Tax axp11n~11: 
I) CmrPnt tax 
ii) oe! erred tox 

11) Pro/It (Loss) fo1 th~ yed1 (before adjustment of Minority Interest and 
L<IP•lal reserve) 

Le:.:.: Share of (Pront) transferred to MlnorttY Interest 
Less: Share of (ProOt) transforrod to Capital Roscrvo 

12 ) Profit (Loss) for the veDr (after adjust ment of Mlnorltv Interest 
and capital rosorvo) 

13) Proht /loss of discontinuing oporations 

J4) r.,. expense of dl:s<onllnu11111 uticrdUOn) 

I 5) Profit (Loss) for the period from discont inuing operations 

16) Prom (Loss) fo r th e period (12+15) 

17) Eemlng per equi ty share; 
1) Basic 
u 01:Utcd 

Slgnlflcant Accounting polic ies 
See accompanvino notes to the financial s tatem ent 

o at e:·J 0 / 05/2019 
Place:· Deihl 

I 

NOTl!I 

- - 10 

10 

:20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

A&O 
1· 24 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~~~.ta~ro; 
Director 

OINOS16M69 

For Bh~kansh ltd. 

~' ' "m" '""'Director 
Director 

""~ 
DIN 08363 706 

sug~~r 
CFO Company Secretary 

Plgura1 01 at thtt l'IOUrH Ill at th• 
ond or cur ran t and of prevloua 

roport lng per loll reporting period -IO,J0,000 73,'.j0 ,170 

2, 16. 16,9'40 92,1 9.221 

2 211 411 .040 1 as" 001 

s.00,000 ~.20,620 
S3,44,2-S8 58,SS,OOO 

7,311, J,563 
30,152 ~1 ,64 1 

2,76,030 7, 32,921 

111118 625 1 l O 85 1411 

1,641 ,88,116 35, 11 ,24 6 

t ,64,88,316 35, 11,246 

1 G4 llO 3 111 JI! 11 2411 

45,88,023 9,21,367 
9,315 696 

1,18,90,070 25 89 103 

. . 

1,18 90 978 25 89 183 

-- -- -·-
-------1 16 90 976 25 89 183 

1'\. JB 5.16 
14.JB 5. IB 

As pe1 our audit report ot 
even <!~to »tt11ch~rl h1!rewllh 

r-or PLK & AssoCiafus 
Chdl'tered 11cbli1r.hrqrs 

f l\N .~0.:0i. •16 l9N \ 

\' 

)M,"l~LLJ< - . • \ . ' 'r. I 

~ '/ ~UMAR ~~-
{Partner) 

Membership Number :514666 



BHARAT EKANSH LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31/03/2019 

Amount In Ra. 

Flgurea a& et 
Figures es Dt the 

PARTICULARS 

the end of 
current end of previous 

reporting period 
reporting period 

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Net Profit Before Taxation & Extraordinary Items 
Add : Non·cash & Non-operating chtirges 

Depreciation & amortisation Exp. w/off during the year 
Reversal of Provision for Standard Assets 

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 

Decrease / Increase In Trade Payables 
Decrease I Increasse In Other Current Liabilities 
Decrease I Increase In Other Current Assets 
Decrease I Increase In Inventory 
Decrease I Increase Jn Short Term Provision 
Decrease/ Increase In Short loans & advances 
Decrease/ Increase In Long Term Loans & advances 
Decrease I Increase In Trade Receivable 
Decrease I Increase In Other Non Current Assets 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Income Tax 

Provision for Tax 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Investment 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Short Term Borrowings 
Long Term Borrowings 
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 

Net Increase/Decrease In Cash Flow (A+B+C) 
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Significant Accounting policies 
See accompanying notes to the financial statement 

Date:-30/05/2019 
Place:- Delhi 

A&B 
1-24 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

~"'J ~r'l,,r 
For B);\\t ,,kansh Ltd. 

Ra~m
1

ar v~tor Sunil Kumar Director 
Director 

· DIN 08161469 
Director • 

DIN 08363706 

16,488,316 3, 511,246 

30, 152 51 ,641 
22 382 . 

16,~40,849.50 3, 562,887 .oo 

82,357,750 . 
361,976 (10,712,970) 

(124,329) 239,745 
500,000 (4,579,380) 

3,604,702 672,041 
(94,904,289) 10,080, 249 . . 

(200,000) 800 . (17 446) 
8,136,659.50 (754,074 .00) 

. 

4 588 023 648 652 
3,548,637 { l 402 726) 

. . 
11 056,445 (3 792 485) 
11 056,445 (3 792 485) 

(10,612,044) (1, 190,678) 
. 5 300,000 

(10,612 044 ) 4,109,322 

3,993,038 ( 1,085,889) 
1 339,892 3 161 576 
5 332 930 2 075 687 

0 . 

As per our audit repor:: of 
even date attacheo herewi th 

For PLK & Associates ..,, ~ ' 
Charterea Accouotaots ,.,, 

FBl)l.No. :024619N 

~ 
\A-.1~• DEL!i. 
tt'/\ ·~ 

•. \. ':S ~ XIT-K~AR / . tJ..Ji .~1:,~/ 
'-..:.(Ramie r) 

M.No. 514688 

Mukes~• Sug~ 
CFO Company Secretary 
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rDH'ARAT-l!KANSH LIMifl!O 
Noteo go Con1o!ltlolatl l'!odoL!al SLi1L11mgo1 o• pgrlod Eod11d J11t ~arcb io111 

NOT! - 1·· SHARE C:AP1IAL 
AUTH08Jii0 CAPUAL 
tqullV Shdri: or 10 tdlh 
Authon~oll Shd1 e t Jptt.il In R,; 

PARTICULARS 

l11u1d. iuberlbed and Pylly Pold UP Cgottgl 
Equity Share or 10 l:ech 

l'lgurH u. ot Uw I l'lguret 411 ot tho 
110!1 of c:urr.int end of pr•vlou1 

roportlng porlu!l reporting period 

50,00,000 !10,00,00U 
S,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 

11,,!.!'l,£!0 t!£,l!''1ilO 
82,0ll,210 112,1111 .. Ull 

1 (Ill 8oconcl!lo11ton of the nymllor of onul~f'.~·~)03/lolll r -~ A~ Jl 31 o 3 201e -Num!Jur ur BS 
Sh11rqe - -

Portlcutor1 I Numliu1 ur I ~ 
Share~ 

ksuod, 1ubtcrlbod ond fuffVpalit up equity 1hu .. 
Stlooc5 out:stondlnq ot the bcotnnlnq or t he yem 

Md: Shares Issued durrno the yea1 

Share~ out,umdlno 11t lite c:11tl ur lite: YtMI 

B,;16,97 I 

8,26,921 

82,119,210 00 

tl.!,b9,.lt0.0U 

11,.l&,9~ I 112,69,210.00 

8,26,921 82,69,210 .00 

l (Ill) Terms/rights <1lldche!l to equity wharei;: 
rhe Compllny has only one class of 'hdrc: lilPllal, I.e. equity iha1e~ ttavlnq race value or Rs 10 por ChMe. t:ach holdor or oqulty share 
"' cntltled to one votd peo sha1 e 

1 (Iv) Shareholder' hol!llnu murc Lhan s O/o or equity 11hare11 os ;it tho en!l of thu yuar: 

Name of the Shareholdor 
Sh;iros % Sharus % 

Numllor of Shprgholdlng Number or Sharuhol!llnq I 
~A~ut 311Qlll!H9 ··+ - -As dt 31/03/2ofa n--: 

S..1b Rt!.rl F~lJll Prfva1c l 1rrute<1 97'!07 11. l•i _ 91 lO/ ..1LJ.R 
Odl~u hl(U1 111auo11 l!!<hllOIOOY Pnvi!lr t 1m1t.-d <)]'JO/ --- 11, "' <)}JO/ 11. 16 

11u•<m,1k Kum,11 lv,~1 __ ----- ~0000 6.05 !10000 y:.Q.2... 
15.Jiel Tlade nousc Prov.:ttc L1n11t~'Cl '>2JO/ I I. JC> 9JJO/ 11.HL 

I {v) Shares reserved tor issue under options and contract&/comm1tmcnts out.i;l.:111tlln9 .1~ oil the end of the yCdl on u11 issued ~hdl r.: 
C<lf>'t<ll: NIL (Prcvi.ou> y~dl; NIL) 

I {vi) The aggregate number of equity shares ;illotcd ~s fully pnld up by w;;iy or IJ011us shares or pu1su.i11t to contract, wlllouut 
payment being received In cash 01 shale!; lJought back In Immediately last 5 years ended on March 31, 20 19: NII (Previous penod of 
5 years ended March 31. 2019: NIL) 

NOTE ·2:- RESERVE e. SURPLUS 
Surplus 
Openlnq balance 
( +) Net Proflt/(Net Loss) For the current vear 
(+)Reversal of Provision roe Stdnda1!l Assets 

Special Reserve u/s 4S·IC or R61 Act. 1934 

Security Piemlum 

NQTE -3;· LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
Loan from Bolly C:omor ace 

NOTE -4·· SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Unsecured Loan foom related pao ty 
Expac Exports P11vate limited 
Sharda Devi 

NOTF ·5·- TRADE PAYABI E 
Tota l Outstanding Dues of MSME 
Total Outstanding pues of Creditors other than MSME 
MAN v & Assoiciates 
Anant Consultants Private limited 
Anant Glooal Private Limited 
Corporate Capital Ven tures Pvt ltd 
Saraswat Tradelink Private limited 
Skyftnc Financial 5ervices Pvt Lld 

.... ~~ ... - t' 

) 
I I 

\ 

44,42,701 
1,18,90,978 

7',l83 
1.6 <. 'l6.06 I 

3,02,889 

%,3(),5!1,1<>3 
48,03,14-.713 

6,71,886 

6,72,086 

30,716 

8,24, I 8,UOO 

IS,41,357 
25,94,768 

IM ,36,125 

3,02,989 

46, 36.S 1.94 7 
46,83,90~961 

53,00,000 

53,00,000 

1,03,85,000 
4,71,500 
4,28.430 

1,12,84,930 

30,716 
17,250 
23,000 
2U,OUO 

-- -- - J}J08 33 708 
- ~ S,24,82,424 1,24,674 

" 
"~~>' 
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~l:!Ill-§1· S2IHllB CL!BBl!~I LIHIUIX 
11111110111 e11iiabl11 
Audit Fees P11y11ble 16,000 84,000 
Salary Pnyahle 2,'44,000 
Tds Pnyoble 

I· 
4,111.~00 l,'48, /24 

Profe~slonal reos Paydhle 7,50,200 2,15,000 
Director Salary Payablo ; " ~. - ;;- -- ... - -;..···--- -

7,80,000 7,80,000 
Othor Poyblo 17.~(6 
Minor lty lntoroM\ - 19 84 700 

~ !..l.V.U 
40 08 407 

r:JQ!li·Z;- :iUQllI Il!Br!J ~B.Q~l~Um 
(Lil LlSCI r:J~I !2 EB'.l'.lll!LI 
Provlalon for lncomt1 T.ix (Net or TllX Poll!) '45,88,023 !>,60,9)9 
Provision on Standilrd Assets JU, - •!.L.!SU. 

46 08 806 10,04 104 

t:iQili·!I;- eBQ~liBIY. eLl!f!IQ l.lt:il2 liQ!.llel:llitH 
Propc:rty, Plant Clnd f11ulµmonlM 7,49,~'J& 1,59,638 
Less: Accllmulated uepr erlMron 

~~ 
l':l7Wll - ~1,1>< I 
77 645 1 07 gg7 
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Notes on ConsoUctqted Flnqnclal Statement a~ Period End~d 31st March 2019 

Sfqnlf1cant qccountlna pollcles & Notes to gccounts on Conso/ldQted Flnanclql Stqttmeat 

1) Corporate Information 

Bharat Ekansh Limited (the holding company) with Its registered office In the National Territory of Deihl, Is Calcutta 
Stock Exchange and NBFC Company. 

Nlrvaza Enterprises Private Limited (Subsidiary) with Its registered office at Delhi, engaged In business of sale, 
purchase, export and Imports of goods. 

2) Significant accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of account ing and preparation of financial statements 

These flnanclal statements are prepared inaccordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial Instruments which are measured 
at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting 
Standards)Rules, 2006, Under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been consistently 
applied. 

2.2 Principles of consolidation 

I) Consolidated herein are the accounts of:­

Bhara t Ekansh Limited (the parent company) 
Nlrvaza Enterprises Private Limited (Subsidit1ry, Incorporated In India) 

II) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of AS-21, under pooling of interest method 
reac:f with the following basic assumptions: 

a. The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by-line 
basis by adding together the book va lues of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully 
eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and resulting in unrealized profits or losses. 

b. Entities joining business combination during the year/ earlier years were accounted for at immediate post merger 
/amalgamation / acquisit ion. Initial values of assets, liabilities & reserves for consolidation have been considered. 
Subsequent accounting thereon remains on line to line basis. 

c. Investment of parent company in subsidiary is eliminated against respective proportionate stake of parent 
company therein on the respective dates when such investment was made by way of debiting/crediting the 

difference of the two in goodwill/ capi tal reserve, 

iii) The consolidated financial sta tements are prepared by adopting uniform accounting policies for like transactions 

and other events in similar ci rcumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the 
parent company's separate financia l statements unless stated otherwise. 

iv) Minority interest, where lying, in the net income of consolidated subsidiary have been adjusted against the 
income of the group so as to arrive at net income attributable to the parent company only. Minority interest, 
consisting of equity attributable to them on the date such investments were made by the parent company and 
movement in their equity since the date of parent subsidiary relationship, along with other segments of reserve 
attributable to minorities has been disclosed in the consolidated financial statement separately from liability and 

equity of shareholders of parent company. ;j·-;,. ·0.Q~ 
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2.3 Use of estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered In the reported amounts of assets and llabllltles (Including contingent 
llabllltles) and the reported Income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates 
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these 
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods In which 

the results are known/ materlallse. J.. ~~' '' o, :-IA~ 
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2.4 Investment 

• Investments that are readily realizable and are Intended to be held for not more than one year at the point of 
acquisition are classified as "Current Investments". All other Investments are classified as "Non-current Investments". 

Current Investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. Long term Investments are stated at cost. A 
provision for diminution Is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, In the value of Non current 
Investments. 

Investments In Subsidiary are held for long term and valued at cost reduced by diminution of permanent nature 
therein, If any. 

No profit or losses of subsid iary are accounted for the subsidiary company which ceased to exist as at on Balance 
Sheet date. 

2.5 Inventories 

Inventory wil l be calculated as the entire direct cost to the business as company is engaged In the buslress of 
const ruction as well as for other business In which company is dealing will be calculated on the basis of AS·2, 
'Valuation of Inventories' as cost or Net Real isable Value whichever Is lower. 

2.6 Cash Flow Statement 

Company has Prepared Consolidated Cash Flow Statement as per Indirect Method prescribed under AS-3, Cash Flow 
St atement. 

2.7 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Tangible Assets :- Tangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is inclusive of material cost, 

freight, duties, levies and other incidental expenditure att ributable to bring the assets to their working condition for 
intended use. 

Intangible Assets:- Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated 
amortisation/ deplet ion and impairment loss, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any 
cost direct ly att ributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on 

foreign exhange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible 
assets. 

2.8 Depreciation 

Tangible Assets:- Depreciation is provided as per useful life of the respective assets as prescribed in Schedule fl of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Intangible Assets:- Intangibles are being amortized as per AS-26 (Intangible Assets). 

2.9 Revenue recognition 

Sale of goods 
Sales will recognised, net of returns and t rade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to 

t he buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. 

Sale of Services 

Revenues from contracts priced on a t ime and ma.t eria l basis are recognised when services are rendered and related 
costs are incurred. Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are generally time bound fixed price contracts, are 
recognised over the life of the contract using the proportionate completion method, with contract costs determining 

the. degree of completion. Fores:eable losses o~'~fch.::i~<ri t[.~~~~ are recognised when probable.Revenues from 

maintenance contracts are recognised pro-rata ovT~~ pe~t0d dFtJ\e contract. 
I ' MEW 'Elf-ll I " . () .,, 
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·-• 2.10 Other Income 

Interest Income Is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend Income Is accounted for when the right to receive It Is 
established. 

2.11 Income Tax Accounting 

a} Tax expenses comprises both current and deferred taxes. 

b) Provision Is made for Income tax liability, which Is likely to arise on the results for the year at the current rate of 
tax In accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

c} Deferred Income tax Is provided, using the llablllty method, on all t iming differences at the balance sheet date 

between the tax base of assets and llabilltles and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. 

d} Deferred tax assets and llabilltles are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

2.12) Earning Per Share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average 
numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events including a bonus Issue, bonus 
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share spilt, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 

For Bharat Ekansh Ltd. 

s~~ tCt\ 
Sunil Kumar ~ttector 

Director 

DIN 08161469 

Mu~m• 
CFO 

~or Bharat E\<ansh Ltd. 

~ \ > O\raCtOf 
~:ar Verma 

Director 

DIN 08363706 

Su_ 

Company Secretary 

-
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~7, 

[tj 
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NAME 

ADDRESS 

DATE OF INCORPORATION 

ASSESSMENT YEAR 

PREVIOUS YEAR 

STATUS 

PAN 

NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

H. N0.116, F /F VILLAGE KOTI.A, MAYUR VJ HAR PHASE-I, NEAR 
HUKUM SINGH DAJRY, DELHI East Delhi DL 110091 

10/10/2011 

2019-2020 

2018-2019 

Pvt. Ltd. Co. 

AAECC9830H 

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME 

INCOME FROM BUSINESS/PROFESSION 
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c 

Add:- Tax EXJ)enses 
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act 

Less: Depreciation as Per Income Tax 

Less: Interest Income 

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES 

Interest Income 

Less: Deduction Under Chapter VI A 

Calculation of MAT u/s 11518 
Net profit as per Profit & Loss A/c. 
Add:- Tax Liability 
Current Tax 
Deferred tax 

Pvt. Ltd, 

...... 

Director 

Gross Total Income 

Total Income 
R/off 
Tax Due 

(*) Tax u/s 115 JB 
Whichever is higher 
Add: Surcharge @ 7% 

Add:- H. E.Cess 4% 
Total Tax Due 
Less: Advance Tax 
Less: TDS Receivable 
Tax Due 
Add: Interest U /s 2348 
Add: Interest U/s 234C 
Tax Due 
Less: Self Assessment 
Less: Self Assessment 
Tax/Refund Due 

MAT@lS.50% 

45,84,050 
(1,495) 

1,18,90,482 

45,84,050 
(1,495) 

1.64.73,037 
30,152 

1,65,03,189 
25,657 

1,64,77.532 
2,16,16,940 

41,19,383 
30,47.512 

90,000 
21.61,695 

1,26,685 
1.16,023 

15.57,920 
10,17.143 

1,18,90,482 

45,82,555 
1,64,73,037 

30,47.512 

For Nirvaza Enterprises P"t. Lw. 

~~J!. ~ f"l4 y-

Dlrector 
"4°· ·~~ ·""· ·..i!f 

(51,39,408) 

2.16.l.6, 940 
1,64,n.532 

l.64.n.s32 
l.64.n.530 

41,19,383 
2.88.357 

44,07,740 
1.76,310 

45,84,050 

22,.51,695 
23,32,355 

2.42.708 
25,75,063 

25,75,.063 

-- ) 



$.No. Particulars Rate ofDeo. 

01 Computer 40.00% 
02 Furni ture and Fix 10.00% 

Total 

NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Qe1mtiatlcn a:i im I.I. Att E.:i::. ZQlS-12 

OpenlngWDV 
01/04/2018 

6,527 
2 30,459 

2,36 986 

Addit ion 

180 days or Less Than 180 
More cl a vs 

- . 
- -
- -

RAME.SH CHAND SHARMA 
DIN:-08225277 

Director 

Closing WDV as on 
Gross Block Dep. 31/03/2019 

6,527 2 611 
2,30,459 23 046 
2 36,986 25,657 

For Nirva2a Enterprises Pvt. 1.to. 

~'Y>J ft; r?ajy 
SUNIL KUMAR 1llrector 

· .... "'DIN:-08161469 
Dir ector 

3,916 
2 07,413 
2,11,329 



(rAJ NP.R.& Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Independent Auditor's Report 
To the Members of 
Nirvaza Enterprises Private limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

F-24, House No. 48, Sector-7 
Rohlnl. New Delhi-110085 
Mb No.: 8826013014 
E-Mail : caranjangoyal@gmai.com 
PAH :AAJFN5136B 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nirvaza Enterprises Private 
Limited (''the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Mardi 31, 2019, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (''the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally acx:epted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also indudes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulartties; selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accurac.y and completeness of the aa:ounting reoords, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our· responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our 
audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the ~ the aanunting 
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be induded In the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order issued under section 143(11) of 
the Act. 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in aa:ordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement 

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures In the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's­
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone finaRdal 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers---. 
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone @an~· ,,., 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropnat . 
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the aa:ounting por · 
used and the reasonableness of the accounQilg estimates made by the Company's Directors, as w~ . 

.... _ ..... 



" 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and acrording to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in confonnity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its Profit and its 
Cash Flow for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 of the 
Companies (Auditors Reports) Order, 2003, as amended by the companies (Auditors Reports} 
amendment order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A} 
of Section 227 of the Companies Act 1956, Since in our opinion and according to the infonnation 
and explanations given to us, the said order is not applicable to the company. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as rt appears from our examination of those books; 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Row Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Aa:ounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,. 

f. Wlth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure A". 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report ln accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: / ~«-;· 

I 

i. Th~ ~mpany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its fina~~f: 
position. ,~ 



ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts induding derivative contracts fur 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

DATE:3o/o5/2o/ .9 
PLACE: New Delhi 

For and on behalf of 
NPR & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Finn Reg. No.: 025134N 

~ ) ·-

4, A~y 
{CA RA l\oY~ ,. 

Pa r 
Membership No.: 523447 



"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone 
Financial Statements of Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
-143 of the Companies Act, 2013 \the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nirvaza Enterprises Private 
Limited ('the Company'') as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financials statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria est:iblished by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Cllartered Acx:ountants 
of India. These responsibilities indude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordetty and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aa:ounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Rnandal Reporting (the "Guidance Note'') and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Cllartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was est:iblished and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting induded obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgemen~ induding the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

f 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acmunting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting indudes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and . dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timel)' detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

~nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inducting the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in roncfrtions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Rnandal Reporting issued by the InstitI.rtE 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

DATE:~/05' /2.lJJ!] 
PLACE: New Delhi 

For and on behalf of 
NPR & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Reg. No.: 025134N 

A

M <"'r;Y.' ~~~ 
(CA RANJ ~~)~ . .I) 

Parbler "· .... --Membership No.: 523447 
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NJRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LJMlTED 

Balance Sheet as at 31March2019 

PARTICULARS 

L EQUITY & LIABILITY 
(1) SHAREHOLDERS' FUND 

(a) SHARE CAPITAL 
(b) RESERVE & SURPLUS 
(c) MONEY RECD. AGAINST SHARE WARRANT 

(2) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING FOR ALLOTMENT 

(3) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
(b) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 
(c) OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
(d) LONG TERM PROVISIONS 

(4) CURRENT LIABIL!TIES 
(a) SHORT TERM BORROWING 
(b) TRADE PAYABLES 

(a) Total outstadning dues of MSME Enterprises 
(b) Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than MSMEs 

(c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(d) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

11.ASSEn 
(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments 
(i) TANGIBLE ASSETS 
(il1 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
fill) CAPITAL WORK JN PROGESS 
(iv) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT 

LESS:· DEPRETIAT!ON 
NET BLOCK 

(b) NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
(c) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 
(d) LONG TERM LOAN &ADVANCES 
(e) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

(2) CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) CURRENT INVESTMENT 
(b) INVENTORIES 
(c) TRADE RECEIVABLE 
(d) CASH & CASH EQUNALENTS 
(e) SHORT TERM LOAN &ADVANCES 
(f) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Notes (3.1to3.17) are the Jntegral Part to the Financial Statements 

Date :30/0S/2019 
Plat~ Delhi 

FJGURF.S AS AT THE 
NOTES CURRENT 

REPORTING PERJOD 

3.1 24.25.000 
3.2 47,78.29.549 

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
33 -

B.24,18,000 
3.4 19,64,700 
3.5 45,84,050 

TOTAL 56.92,21,299 

3.6 76.291 

-
-
-

76,291 

-
76.291 

-
3.7 35,110 

-

-
3.8 4-0,79..380 

3 .9 47..36,130 
3.10 56,00.88.771 
3.11 2.05,617 

TOTAL 56,92.21.299 
·-· (OJ 

Ltd. For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

s~ ~,if!. ~4. ~ 
SUNLL KUMAR Of reclor 

DIN:-08161469 
Director Director 

Amt Clo Rs} 
FJGURES AS AT THE 

PREVIOUS 
RE>ORTING PERJOD 

24.25,000 
46,59,39,067 

-
-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-

14,41.600 
8$7,595 

47,06,93.262 

1.06.443 
-
-
-

1,06,443 

-
1,06,4+3 

-
33,615 

-
-

-
45.79.380 

9,47.223 
46,49,45,,313 

81.288 

47,06,93.262 

As per our audit report of 
even dare attached berewidt 

For HPR &ASSOCIATES 
Owtered AccoontaulS 

FRN REGN. N0~025134N 

r-.:A... 

@,~
'\" 

,_! 
V' 
\ ·"-:, ' .. 
n.A~GOXAL 

' " . i>anner 
~·I Nti::Sf3~7 



' ; NIR~AZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LlMITED 
.... ,. ... ,. ............ ,. . ............. _.. . ... - ,_._ .......... ...... '" ···- ·- ..... '" ~ .. .., ... _ .................. J -- ... # 

PARTICULARS 

INCOME 
1) REVENUE FROM OPERATION 
11) OTHER INCOME 
Ill) TOTAL REVENUE (I + JI) 

EXPENDITURE: 

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE 
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXP. 
FINANCIAL COST 
OTHER EXPENSES 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 

IV) TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

Yl PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & TAX fill - !VJ 

VI) EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 

Vil) PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS & TAX (V - V1) 

VIII) EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

IX) PROFIT BEFORE TAX (Vil-VIII) 

X) TAX EXPENSES 
CURRENT TAX 
MAT Credit 
DEFERRED TAX 
XI) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERJOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATION {AFTER 
TAX) {IX - X) 

XU) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 

XIII) TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUlNG OPERATION 

XIV) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATION (AFTER 
TAX) (XII- Xlll) 

XV) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERJOD (XJ +XVI) 

XVI) EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE 
(a) BASIC 
(b) DILUTED 

Notes {3.1 to 3.17) are the Integral Part to the FinanciafStatcments 

Date :30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

NOTES 

3 .12 
3.13 

3.14 

3.15 
3.16 
3.17 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt ltd. 

~n1:)' ~r?~V 
DIN:-08225277 
Director 

SUNILKUMAR 
DIN:·OB l61469 

Director 

~ 

FJGURES AS AT TllE 
CURRENT 

REPORTING PERJOD 

5,.50,000 
2,16.16.94-0 

2.21.66.94-0 

. 
5.00.000 

-
-

50,70,200 
1.536 

92.,015 
30,152 

56,93.903 

1.64-.73,037 

-
1,64,73,037 

-
1,64,73,037 

45,84,050 
-

'1.495l 

1,18.90,482 

-

-

-
1.18,90.482 

49.03 
49.03 

.. ·-1 
F1GUR£S AS AT TI:fE 

PREVIOUS 
R.EPORTIJIG PERJOD 

70,00.000 
92.19.221 

1.62.19..221 

-
64.20.620 

-
-

57,38.000 
6,.393 

6,10,274 
51.641 

1.28,26, 928 

33.92.293 

-
33,92.,293 

-
33,92.,293 

8$1.595 
-
696 

25.M.002 

-

-

-
25.04,002 

1033 
1033 

As per oar audit n!IJOrt al 
even date att!dJed herewith 

For NPR A ASSOCIATES 
Chartrred Aanuotmts 

FRM R£GH.. H0.025134H 

~~"'te:: 
M !Co..-523447 



NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

cash Flow Statement fur the year ended on 31st March, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES: 
Profit before tax 
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to cash used in operating activTties 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Provision For Tax 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Short Term Loans & Advances 

Decrease/(lncrease) In Inventory 
Incr ease in Trade Payables 

Decrease/{lncrease) in Other Current Assets 
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 

Increase/{ Decrease) in Short Term Provision 
Net Cash used in Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES . 

Sa le/(Purchase) of Equity Shares 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Short term borrowing 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the period 

Notes (3.1to3.16) are the Integral Part to the Financial Statements 

Date :30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

43,555 

1,64,73,037 

30,152 
(45,84,050) 

(9,51,43,458) 
5,00,000 

8,24,18,000 
(1,24,329) 
5,23,100 

36,96,455 
37,88,907 

37,88,907 
9,47,223 

47,36,130 
(0) 

43,l.90 

33,92,293 

51,641 
(8,87,595) 

14,07,371 
(45,79,380) 

2,39,745 
5,06,600 
6,47,850 
7.78.525 

7,78,5}5 
1,68,698 
9,47,223 

(O) 

As per our audit report of 
even date attached herewith 

For NPR & ASSOCIATES 
Oiartered Accountants 

FRN REGN. NO. 025134N 

~or Nirvaza .Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

::;'1 'h~ ~ Pll¥)--

~ /~~ /F / . ~
- ._ I 

~ 
l. 

DIN:-08225277 
Director 

SUNIL KUMAR Director 
DIN:-0816146 9 

Director 

~.~ 
~Gi>YAL 

Partner 
M No.-523447 

-- -··-
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NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Siqnjficant accounting policies & Notes to accounts 

1) Corporate Information 

Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited having registered office in the National Capital Territory of Delhi. deals in the 
business of all sort of goods. 

2) S!mificant accounting policies 
2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements 
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Aa:ollllting Principles (GAAP) 
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at 
fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies(Aa:ounting Standards) 
Rules,2006 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been c:onsistEntiy applied 

2.2 Use of Estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GMP requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) 
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimat.es 
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are 
known/ materialise. 

2.3 [nventories 
Inventory will be calculated as the entire direct cost to the business as company is engaged in the business of 
Information Technology as well as for other business. in which company is dealing will be calculated on the basis of AS-
2, 'Valuation oflnventories' as cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower. 

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Tangible Assets:- Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is indusiYe of 
material, freight, duties, levies and other incidental expenditure atoibutable to bring the assets to their working 
condition for intended use. 

Intangible Assets:- Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated 
amortisation/depletion and impairment loss, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, boJTOWing costs. and any wst 
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign 
exhange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible assets. 

2.5 Depreciation 
Tangible Assets:- Depreciation is provided as per useful life of the respective assets as prescribed in Schedule U of the 
Companies Act. 2013. 

Intangible Assets:- Intanl?ibles are being amortized as per AS-26 Ontanroble Assetsl. 

2.6 Revenue Recognition 
Sale of goods 
Sales will recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership tD the 
buyer. which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. 

Income from services 
Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised when services are rendered and related 
costs are incurred. Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are generally time bound fixed price contracts, are 
recognised over the life of the contract using the proportionate completion method. with contract costs determining the 
degree of completion. foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognised when probable. 

Revenues from Rental Income are recognised as and when due. 

2.7 Othe r Income 
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to recciYe--_'t is 
established. 
2.B Investment 
Investments held as Long-term basis will be stated on Cost as non current investment. 



2.9 Income Tax Accounting 
a) Tax expenses comprises both current and deferred taxes. 

b) Provision is made fur income tax liability, which is likely to arise on the results for the year at the current rate of tax 
in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961. 

c) Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on all timing differences at the balance sheet date 
between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. 

d) Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainly supported by amvincing evideoce 
and on others, to the extent that there is reasonable certainty of their realization. 

e) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 
DJN:-08225277 
Director 

for Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt Ltd. 

c:; (,{ Yld /<!tt/lYi-v-
SUN l L KUMAR Director 
DIN:-08161469 

Director 

~'~~· ·:1::.' I Qi': . 
"\./ I :. 

'-..._.!;':. ' 

~ 



3) Notes to accounts as on 31 March 2019 

Share Capital Notes -3.1 

Particulars Current re portiDJ?. Period Previous re oortiru> Period 
No. of shares ~ounts On Rsl No. of shares f\mounts On Rsl 

AUTHORISED CAPITAL 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50.000 25,00,000 
250000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-Each 

!SSUf;D, S!.!l!SCRI!l!::J:! AND PAID U£ CAfIIAL 2,42,500 24,25,000 2,42,500 24,25,000 
242500 Equity Shares ofRs.10/- Each Fully Paid up -

TOTAL 2,42,500 24,25,000 2,42,50-0 24,25,000 

(a) Reconcllation of no. of shares 
Particulars Current re porting Period Previous re >0rtin2 Period 
Equity shares No. of shares !\mounts no Rsl No. of sh.ares \mounts nn Rs) 
Opening Balance 2,42,500 24,25,000 2,42,500 24.25,000 
( +) Fresh issue during the year - - - -

Less:- Buy back of shares - - - -
Closing Balance 2,42,500 24,25,000 2,42.500 24,25,000 

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares 
Equity Shares: The company has only one class of equity shares having a par va1ue of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is 
eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject tn the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. except In case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the 
equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, 
in proportion to their shareholding.There is no restriction on distribution of dividend. 

(cl There is holding company M/s Bharat Ekansh Limited having 100% shares in this company. 

- - - - -- - - ---~ -- - -- - - - - ---- - - --- - - --- -- -------... ~-- - ~--- - -- --- ---
Name of the shareholder Current re porting Period Previous reoortiru! Period 
Share Tvne: Eauitv Shares No. of shares %holding No. of shares % boldi= 
Bharat Ekansh Limited 2,42,498 99.999 2,42.498 99.999 
Arjit Singh Chauhan 2 0.0008 2 0.0008 
Total 2,42,500 100 2.42.SOO 100 

(e) The company has not issued any share pursuant:s to any contract(s), without payment being received in cash, and as 
bonus share. As well as company didn't made any buy back in the period of five years imm.ediately preceding the balance 
sheet date. 

(f) There is no security or contract which will be convertible in equity or preference shares in the upcoming period. as on 31 
March, 2019. 

(g) There is no calls-in-arrear of any shareholder and director in the company as weU as no sh.ares are forfeited. 

or 
RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 
DIN:-08225277 
Director 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt Lio. 

5::irn1J Jotin4..y_ 
SUNIL KUMAR DlteetOr 

DIN:-08161469 
Director 



PARTICULARS 

Notes-3.2 
RESERVE & SURPLUS 
SURPLUS 
Opening Balance 
(+)Net Profit/LOSS for Current Year 
Closing Amount T / F To Balance Sheet 

Seca:rities Premium Rese.rve Account 
Opening Balance 
Add: Addition During the Year 
Oosing Bala nce 
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 

Notes-3.3 
IRA DE PAYABLE 
Total ogt:sta ndine' po es of MSME Enterprises 

Total Ogtstandlne" does or ottier !ban MSME Enterprises 
Sundry Creditors 

Notes-3.4 
OTHER CURRENT LIAB!LCTIES 
Audit Fee Payable 
Oiector Salary Payable 
Professional Fee 
Salary payable 
TDSPayable 

PROVlSJONS 
Provision ForTax 

DEFFERED TAX ASSETS 
Deferred Tax 

JNVENTORIES 
Closing Stock 

Notes-3.5 

Notes - 3.7 

Notes-3.8 

Notes -3.9 
CASH AND CASH EOUIYALENTS 
Cash in Hand 
Axis Bank Ltd. 
Bandhan Bank 
Kotak Mahindra Bank 

PIGORF.SASATTBE 
CURRENT REPORTING 

PflUOD 

32.64,067 
1.18,90,482 

1.51.54.549 

46,26,75,000 

46.26..75.000 
4 7,78,29349 

8,24.18,000 
8,24,18,000 

16,000 
7,80,000 

7,50,.200 
4.10.SOO 

TOTAL A lpV"T •o<OA,7~ 

45,84,050 
TOTAL ~J~ AC0~,0~ 

35,110 
'lr;: "10 TOTAL -~-

40,79,380 

TOTAL --·· -A.1'1'70,380_ 

2,.27.527 
1,49.189 

11,84,261 
31.75,153 
47~6.130 TOTAL ·· ·-~ 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt Uo. 

RAMESH CHAND SHAJ1Jrector 
DIN:·OB225277 
Director 

~h~)~/'11fu~ 
SUNIL KUMAR 

DIN :·OB16H69 
Director 

RGURl!SllSATTBE 
PREVIOUS 

RiSl'OkliliG l'l!RRlD 

7.60,065 
25,M.002 

32,64,()67 

46,.26,75,000 

-46,26,75.000 
-46.59.39.067 

15,000 
7.S0.000 
2.15.000 
1.00.000 
3.31.600 

14,41.600 

8,87.595 
8,87,595 

33.615 
33.615 

45.79.380 
4S.79.380 

4,727 
1.49.189 

7,93,307.00 

9 ,47.223 



NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

NOTES 3.6 
FIXED ASSETS 

GROSS BLOCK AT COST 

ASAT ADDITION SALE/ 
Particulars 01.04.18 DISPOSAL 

Furniture and Fittings 3,69,744.00 . 

Computer 2,57,500.00 

Grand Total 6 27 244.00 - -
Previous Year 6 27 244.00 - -

ASAT AT 
31.03.19 01.04.18 

3,69,744.00 2,67,255.00 

2,57,500.00 2,53,546.00 

6 27 244.00 5 20 801.00 
627 244.00 4 69160.00 

Ri\MliSH CHJ\ND SH/\llMJ\ 
DIN:-08225277 
Director 

DEPREOATION 

FOR THE 
YEAR 

30,152.26 

-

30152.26 
51641.00 

ADJUSTMENT AT 
31.03.19 

- 2,97,407.26 

- 2,53,546.00 

- 5 50 953.26 
- 5 20 801.00 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

~'1-1;:.Rrcl.Jf'"l. 
s11N11. 1cuMAn YDJrector 

DlN:·OOlCi1'169 
Director 

NET BLOCK 

ASAT ASAT 
31.03.19 31.03.18 

72,336.74 1,02.489.00 

3,954.00 3,954.00 

76 290.74 106443.00 
106 443.00 158 084.00 



Notes-3.10 
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
Sundry Loans and Advances 
(Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received) 
Security Deposit 
TDS Recieveable 2017-18 
FDR 

Notes-3.11 
OTiiER CURRENT ASSETS 
Income Tax Refund Due 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Sales 

OTHER INCOME 
Interest on Loan 
lnterst on FDR 

3.12 

3.13 

Notes-3.14 
PURCHASE OFSIOCK IN TRADE 
Opening Stock 
Add: Purchase 

Cosing Stock 
Cost of Material Sold 

Notes-3.15 
EMPLOYEE BENEITS EXPENSES 
Salary 
Directt>r Salary 

FINANCE COST 
Bank Charges 

Notes- 3.16 

Notes-3.17 
ADMINJSIRATlYE EXPENSES 
Audit Fees 
Bad Debts 
Conveyance 
Filling Fee 
Office Rent 
Office Repair & Maintence Charge 
Printing & Stationery 
Professional Fee 
Repair and Maintenance 
Telephone Expenses 

RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 
DIN:-08225Zn 
Director 

11,99,28,126 

32,98.77,510 
21,61,695 

10,81.21.440 
TOTAL 56,00,88,771 

2.05,617 
TOTAL 2,05,617 

5,50,000 
TOTAL S,S0,000 

1.ZO.Sl..520 
95.65,420 

TOTAL 2,16,16,94-0 

45,79,300 

-
45,79.380 

40,79.380 
s.00.000 

48,24,200 
2.46.000 

TOTAL --·- _ 50.70.200 

1.536 
1.536 

16,000 

28.307 
8,468 

18,000 
21.240 

-
92.JltS TOTAL . - ·· 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt Lie1. 

C n1.) lo, f"Leuy-
-ft'iML KUMAR Olreef 

. --&tN:-08161469 01' 
Director 

14,95,57.014 

21.38.94.322 
9.Zl.924 

10.05,'72.,053 
4§.49,45,313 

81,288 
81.288 

70,00.000 
70.00,000 

85,83,606 
6.35..615 
~9~1 

u o.00.000 
1,10,00,000 

45,79,380 
64.ZD.620 

52..58,000 
4,80,000 

S7~ 

6,393 
6,393 

15.000 
32.991 

3,420 

24,000 
17.853 
4,542 

5.oo.ooo 

12.468 
6,.lo.z74 

@j--/!t:- - ~~ · .. 
, '.'"* .• ~ r' . 

- ;.; ., 
4., -- -.~ 

\ • ~/'t~-r ' ;.._-sq 
~,/" 



4) Notes to bala nce sheet 

4.1) Balance sheet ls made for the period starting from 01/ 04/ 2018 to 31/ 03/2019 

4.2) There is no expenditure or income in foreign exchange durtng the year. 

4.3) There is no contingent llabllities and all known liabilities have been accounted for. 

4·.4) The company is not entity which has been identified as Micro, Small a.nd Medium Enterprises. as defined mxler !he~ Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006". Hence interest inadm.issible under section 23 of rbe said Act is NTL 

4.5) Payment to &!.!!i!.2n 

Audit Fees 

4.6l Disclosure of AS - 18; Related Partv Tran saction 
(A) Name of Rela ted Partv 

Relationship 
Transaction 
Amount 

(B) Nam e of Related Part:y 
Rela tionship 
Tran saction 
Amount 

Corren t Reporting 
Period 

(Rs.) 
16,000 
16,000 

Mr. Sunil Kumar 
Key Managerial Personnel 
Remuneration 

1.46.000 

Mr. Ramesh Oland Sharma 
Key Managerial Personnel 
Remuneration 

1.00,000 

4.7") Balance outstanding to parties arc sub(ect to confirmation and reconciliation. 

4.8) Earning Per Share 
Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted) 

4 .9) Trade Pavable 

(a) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of eadt 
accounting year; 

(b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each 
accounting year; 

(c) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in tenllS or section 16 of the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, along with the 
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year; 

(d) the amount of interest due and payable for the period or delay In making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the Interest specified under the Micro, SmaU and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

Clllt"eDt R.epo~ 
49.03 

aJRRENT REPOR'TlNG 

PEJUOD 

Previons Reporting 
Period 
(Rs.) 

15,000 
15,0eO 

Previoas Reporting 
1033 

PREVlOOS REPOR'TlMG 

PERJOD 



(e) the amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of ead1 
ac.counting year. and 

(f) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years., until such date when the interest dues above are actually 
pald to the small enterprise, for th.e purpose of disallowance of a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act. 2006. 

4 .10) Figure of the previous year have been reclassified/regrouped to match current year classification whereV'er required. 

4.11) Other additional information required under schedule Ill have not been given as the same are not applicable. 

Date :30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

zi . 

RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 
DIN:-08225277 
Director 

--

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

5:, ">1) ~ /Lvf'l C( ,,.. 

SUNIL KUMAR ' I otreeftif 
DIN:·08161469 
Director 

As per Our Audit Report of 
even date attadled herewith. 

For NPR & llSSOCJ.i1Tf:S 
Chartered 1kcounr.am:s 

FRN REGN. NO. tJ°25134N 

~
. ~·~· rj/\.~. ...,. " .. ~ 
.,. - '/.(r J ~ 
'--!.,../~>"" ~~ 

Portner 
M No..-523447 



S.NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LlMIIEll 
LIST QF D!RECTORS AS AI IHE I!ATE Of BALAN~E SHEET 31l03 l2Q12 

NAME ADDRESS 

ANILKUMAR 309 A/1, Munikra, JNU 
South West, Delhi-
110067 

RAVIYADAV 187, Block V, Sector-C, 
Bhagwati Vihar, Uttam 
Nagar, Delhi-110059 

AJIT SINGH WARAICH H. No. 857, Phase-VII 
Dist. Mohali Mohali 
Punjab -160062 

SUNIL KUMAR Dhanauri Mafi 
Rajabpur Amora 
Uttar Pradesh-244236 

RAMESH CHAND SHARMA Mohan Nagar, Near Blrla 

RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 
DIN:-08225277 
Director 

DATE OF BIRTH 
DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT · 

22/06/1990 01/08/2012 

20/08/1987 01/08/2012 

04/06/1960 20/06/2018 

20/08/1987 20/06/2018 

10/ 07/1965 04/10/2018 

For NiNa1a Enteqlfises P'I\. Lt\I. 

sz,'H I () V\ . 
..... ~u .:....V '-"11f"'! ~.-tor ~j· .NILKUMAH NJllJ'" 

I N:-00IG1469 
Director 

, •. 

DATE OF 
DIN 

CESSATION 

21/06/2018 05359630 

21/06/2018 05357424 

04/ 10/2018 03066191 

08161469 

08225277 



NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRWATE LIMITED 
LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET 31/03 /2019 

S.No. F~~o NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS 

DIRETORSAND RELATIVES 
01 12 ArjitSingh Chauhan 

BODY CORPORATE 
02 13 Bharat Ekansh Limited 

ADDRESS 

S-505, Flat no 1C 
School block. 
Shakarpur, Delhi 
110092 

H. NO. 116, F /F 
VILLAGE KOTLA, 
MAYURVIHAR 
PHASE-I, NEAR 
HUKUM SINGH 
DAIRY, DELHI East 
Delhi DL 110091 

TYPE OF NO. OF 
SHARES SHARFS 

% 

Equity 2 0.0008% 

Equity 242498 99.999% 

242500 100.00% 

for Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd, 

Director 
RAMESH CHAND SHARMA 

~'Y'/)1~('1 dt~ __ .J 
~UN IL KUMAR DU!Cm' 

DIN:-08225277 DIN:-08161469 
Director Director 

c 
~-w 

~/~:P\ z?~~ 
·.!". ,.~ -:·· -



To, 
For NPR & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants, 
F-24 House No-48, Sector-7 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

Ref.: - Representation made For the Financial Period endin.g on 31/03/2019 in 
terms of Section 164 of The Companies Act, 2013. 

Dear Sir, 

I, Ramesh Chand Sharma, S/o Mr. Ghanshyam Shanna, R/o Mohan Nagar, Near Birla 
Mandir, Jansinghpura Bangar, Gayatri Tapo Bhoomi chhata Mathura UP-281003 being 
Director of Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited. having registered office at H. NO. 
116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, MAYUR VIHAR PHASE-I, NEAR HOKUM SINGH DAIRY, 
DELHI East Delhi DL 110091 be and is hereby declare that I am not disqualified to be 
director under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended on 
31/03/2019. I further declare that no fine/ panalty has been imposed on me. I further 
declare that no compounding has been under any Act 

Date :30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

Thanking You. 
Yours Faithfully, 

f or Nirvaza Ente~.1. Ltd. 

~ 
Ramesh Chand Sharma 

DIN-08225277 
(Director) 

~ j 



To, 
For NPR & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants, 
F-24 House No-48, Sector-7 
Rohini, New Delhi-110085 

Ref.: - Representation made For the Financial Period ending on 31/03/2019 in 
terms of Section 164 of The Companies Act, 2013. 

Dear Sir, 

I, Sunil Kumar, S/o Atar Singh, R/o Dhanauri Ma.fl, Rajabpur, Amroha, U.P. 244236 
being Director of Nirvaza Enterprises Private Limited having registered office at H. 
NO. 116, F/F VILLAGE KOTLA, MAYUR VJHAR PHASE-I, NEAR HUKUM SINGH DAIRY, 
DELHI East Delhi DL 110091 be and is hereby declare that I am not disqualified to be 
director under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended on 
31/03/2019. I further declare that no fine/panalty has been imposed on me. I further 
declare that no compounding has been under any Act. 

Da~:30/05/2019 

P~~:Dclhl 

Thanking You. 
Yours Faithfully, 

For Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

~"l,(j) )~0C?,Y-
SUNIL KUMAROir-ector 
DIN-08161469 

(Director) 



uts 143(11 of the ComnaniesAct-2013 
S. No. I Questions I Comments taken from Ml!dAuditor's Remark 
(a) !Whether loans and advances made by the company on the basis of security have beenlNo loan &Advance made by Company !Accepted 

properly secured and whether the terms on which they have been made are not prejudicial on the basis of Security. 
to the Interests of the company and its members. 

(b) jWhether transactions of the company which are represented merely by book entries are not, No Transaction is presented merely by !Accepted 
prejudicial to the interests of the company. book entry. 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(!) 

Where the company ls not an investment company within the meaning of section 372 or al Company is not an investment 
banking company, whether so much of the assets of the company as consist of shares, company. 

Accepted 

debentures, and other securities have been sold at a price less than that at which they were 
purchased by the company. 

Whether loans and advances made by the company have been shown as deposits. Loan & advance are not shown as !Accepted 
deposits. 

Whether personal expenses have been charged to revenue account Personal expenses are not charged as I Accepted 
revenue expenses. 

Where It ls stated In the books and papers of the company that any shares have been allotted,Shares are not Issued during the FY 
ror cash, whether cash has actually been received In respect of such allottment, and If no 2010 ·19. 

Accepted 

cash has actually been so received, whether the position as stated In the account books and 
the balance sheet Is correct, regular and not misleading. 

for Ni ror Nirvaza Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

DIN:-08225277 
Director 

~~~-- · 
SllNll. l<UM/\ll ~ 

DlN:-00161469 
Director 

/\udltor 

:z "~~ ~~( '~ 
,_ 



NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Jlnnllr~hilltv nf ArroJ1ntln1Y c;:t<i nd:irds. 

S. No. Name of Accounting Standard Apollcable on Applicable or Remark 
Non-SMC Companv 

AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Yes Yes Complied 
AS-2 Valuation Of lnvetories Yes No Not Reauired 
AS-3 Cash Flow Statement Yes No Not Reaulred 
AS-4 Contingencies and events occuring after the balance sheet date Yes No No such event 
AS-5 Net profit or loss for the period, PPJ and chanees in accountlne oolicles Yes No No such event 
AS-6 Depreciation Accounting Yes No Not Reauired 
AS-7 Constrution contracts Yes No No Construction Business 
AS-9 Revenue Recoenition Yes Yes Complied 
AS-10 Acountlng for Fixed Assets Yes No Not Reauired 
AS-11 Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Yes No No Foreign Exchange Transaction 
AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants Yes No No Grant taken 
AS-13 Accounting for Investment Yes Yes Comolied 
AS-14 Accountinl? for Amal.gamation Yes No Amalgamation not done 
AS-15 Accounting for Emplovee Benefits Yes No Not Reauired 
AS-16 Accounting for borrowlnJ? cost Yes No No Borrowine cost 
AS-17 Segment reporting Yes No Not Required 
AS-18 Related parties Yes Yes Compiled 
AS-19 Lease Accounting Yes No No lease in business 
AS-20 Earning per Share Yes Yes Comolied 
AS-21 Consolidation of accounts No No Not Reauired 
AS-22 Taxes on Income Yes Yes Complied 
AS-23 AccountinR for investment in associates in CFS No No Not Reaulred 
AS-24 Discontinulm! ooeration Yes No No DiscontinulnR Operation 
AS-25 Interim financial Reportin11: Yes No Not Reaulred 
AS-26 Intangibles Assets Yes No No Intangible In business 
AS-27 Accounting for Investment In Joint ventures in CFS No No Not Required 
AS-28 lmoalrments of Assets Yes No No Impairment on Assets 
AS-29 Continllent Liabilities & Contingent Assets Yes No No Contlmrnnt Assets & Liabilities 
AS-30 Financial Instruments-Measurement Yes No Not Reaulred 
AS-31 Presentation Yes No Not Reaulred 
AS-32 Disclosure Yes No Not Reaulred 
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Auditor's Engagement Letter 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

You have requested us to conduct audit of the Balance sheet of Nirvaza Enterprises Private 

Limited as at 31.03.2019 and related Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended on that date. We 
are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this engagement by means of this 

letter, our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on the financial 
,t::1tPmPnt' 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally aa:epted in India 

and with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Those Standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 

used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. 

However, having regard to the test nature of an audit, persuasive rather than condusive nature 
of audit evidence together with inherent limitations of any accounting and internal control system, there 
is an unavoidable risk that even some material misstatements of financial statements, resulting from 

fraud, and to a lesser extent error, if either exists, may remain undetected. 

In addition to our report on the financial statements, we expect to provide you with a separate 
letter concerning any material weaknesses in accounting and internal control systems which might come 
to our notice. 

The responsibility for the preparation of financial statements on a going concern basis is that of 
the management. The management is also responsible for selection and consistent application of 
appropriate accounting policies, including implementation of applicable accounting standards alongwith 

proper explanation relating to any material departures from those accounting standards. The 

management is also responsible for making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 

so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affai rs of the entity at the end of the financial year and of 
the profit or loss of the entity for that period. 

We also wish to invite your attention to the fact that our audit process is subject to 'peer 
review' under the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949. The reviewer may examine our womng papers 

during the course of the peer review. 

F 
r 
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We look forward to fu ll cooperation with your staff and we trust that they will make available 
to us whatever records; documentation and other information are requested in connection with our 

audit. 

Our fees will be billed as the work progresses. 

This letter will be effective for future years unless it is tenninated, amended or superseded. 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate that it is in accordance with your 
understanding of the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements. 

Acknowledged on behalf of 
NIRVAZA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

for N~a E,l\terprises Pvt. Ltd, 
~"-l'Y\0(~ 
SUNIL KUMAR 

DIN-0861469 Olrnetm' 
Director 

Date :30/05/2019 
Place: Delhi 

For NPR & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Atrountants 

FRN REGN. NQ;":_925l34N 
-':,~ ..... -
~ 

~£ ~~GOYAL 
Partner 

M No.-523447 


